ORDINARY MEETING AGENDA

27 MAY 2021



Register of General Cost-recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/22

(Excluding Development Assessment Fees)

Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council
OM Agenda Page 89 of 227

Contents

Function	Page
Facilities	
Aquatic Centres	3
Caloundra Aerodrome	3
Caloundra Regional Gallery	3
Cemeteries	3
Community & Performance Venues	6
Cultural Heritage	8
Leisure Centres	8
Multisports	8
Nambour Showgrounds	9
Natural Areas Management	11
Sport & Community Venues	12
Sunshine Coast Holiday Parks	14
Sunshine Coast Stadium and Kawana Sports Precinct	17
Regulation	
Animals	20
Community Leasing	22
Healthy Places	22
Parking	24
Parks & Gardens	25
Response Services	25
Right to Information	26
Roads	26
Use of Public Land and Operating a Business	26
Use of Public Space and Council Land - Strategic Property	28
Waterways - Caloundra	28
Service	
Asset Information - Spatial	28
Caloundra Music Festival	28
Carrier Business	29
Legal Services	29
Library Services	30
Parks & Gardens	30
Property Information	30
Property Information - Spatial	31
Quarries	31
Storm Water	33
Streetlights	33
Transport & Infrastructure	33
Waste Management	33

Page 2 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 90 of 227

ORDINARY N	IEETING AGENDA
Item 8.6	Register of General Cost-Recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/22
Appendix A	Register of General Cost-Recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/22

Fee Code Fee Description		Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
Facilities									
Aquatic Centres A - Nambour, Cotton Tree, Kawana, C	aloundra								
6484 Adult Category A 6485 Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Cat 6486 Family (on same Medicare card) Categ		C C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees	1 1 1	10% 10% 10%	\$6.05 \$5.10 \$18.95	
All Aquatic Centres									
6525 Spectator 6513 School Groups - per child		C C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Admission Fees Admission Fees		10% 10%	\$2.35 \$3.50	
B - Eumundi, Coolum, Palmwoods, Bu	uderim, Beerwah								
6521 Adult Category B 6522 Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Cat 6523 Family (on same Medicare card) Categ		C C C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees	2 2 2	10% 10% 10%	\$5.75 \$4.80 \$18.45	
Caloundra Aerodrome									
	aft - Parking Fees Daily rate per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata aft - Parking Fees Twelve months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	C C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Service Fee Service Fee		10% 10%	\$6.75 \$614.30	
Fixed Wing under 10,000 kg - Landing Fe 7565 Caloundra - Fixed Wing - Landing Char 7569 Caloundra - Fixed Wing - Landing Char		C C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Service Fee Service Fee		10% 10%	\$7.85 \$573.75	
Rotary Wing - Landing Charges 7566 Caloundra - Rotary Wing - Landing Cha	arges per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$8.42	
Rotary Wing under 10,000 kg - Landing F 7572 Caloundra - Rotary Wing - Landing Cha	ees arges Twelve months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$614.30	
Caloundra Regional Gallery									
11129 The Artroom hire fee		CR	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
Cemeteries									
11372 Granite semi monumental headstone (s 11373 Granite desk for Kulangoor Hex Garder 11251 Burial fee - Additional fee for family ma	n or Caloundra Remembrance Beam (supply and install)	C C C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee Service Fee Service Fee		10% 10% 10%	\$2,622.00 \$1,497.00 \$170.00	

Page 3 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 91 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
983	Weekday overtime charge per 30 minutes or part thereof (charge relates to burial services work on-site outside of standard hours 7am - 4pm)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$116.00	
10033	Weekend/ Public Holiday surcharge for ashes services (charge per hour or part thereof, minimum of 4 hour charge)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$155.00	
10032	Weekend/ Public Holiday surcharge for burial services (charge per hour or part thereof, minimum of 4 hour charge)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$232.00	
6436	Application for approval for burial on private property (non-refundable)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Application Fees		0%	\$1,898.00	
9055	Application for burial or ashes reservation (non-refundable)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$100.00	
382	Application to erect vault or tomb (non-refundable)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$155.00	
11423	- 1	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11423		С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
6437 8427	Application for Monumental works (non-refundable) Notice of intention to undertake works	CR CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42 LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Application Fees Application Fees		0% 0%	\$242.00 \$0.00	
11035		C	97 (2)(a) 262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$570.00	
10057	Interment of ashes into wall niche		262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, \$262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$570.00	
9061	Ashes Family Tree site (includes first ashes interment, granite pier and standard alloy or granite plaque (available at approved	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009 s.262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2,384.00	
3001	sites)	C	202(3)(0)	EGA 2009, \$202(3)(C)	Service Fee		10 /6	\$2,504.00	
11019	Family ashes Tree site, per additional interment of ashes at existing Family Tree site (includes ashes interment, pier and standard alloy or granite plaque)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$964.00	
8435	Interment of additional ashes into existing site (at the same time as another burial or ashes interment)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$99.00	
9063	Interment of ashes at Kulangoor Boulevard Tree site (includes single interment, granite surround and standard alloy or granite	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2,384.00	
	plaque)								
993	Interment of ashes into an existing burial or ashes site	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$400.00	
387	Interment of ashes into garden site (includes first interment, concrete pier and standard alloy or granite plaque)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$964.00	
7629	Removal of ashes (includes transfer to another facility by registered post or delivery within Sunshine Coast region)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$107.00	
994	Scattering of ashes in cemetery grounds by Cemetery staff	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$162.00	
8419	Transferring ashes to new niche within Sunshine Coast Council Cemeteries (includes transfer of plaque)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$179.00	
950	Burial fee - Additional depth to allow for three burials (available where conditions allow)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$433.00	
9058	Burial fee - Burial at Kulangoor Hex Garden or Tree site (Tree site includes granite surround)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee	2	10%	\$6,429.00	
951		С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	
8417	three interments where available) Burial fee - First interment for reserved burial site	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$3,375.00	
8418	Burial fee - New burial site (no reservation)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee	2	10%	\$5,055.00	
9059	Burial fee - Non standard machinery required for excavation (standard includes excavator up to 5 tonne)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11030	Burial fee - Pre 2014 - Reservations including interment	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	
939	Burial fee - Re-open burial site for additional interment (includes interment)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$3,204.00	
945	Removal of ledger or floor of full surround	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11013	Concrete base 1200mmx600mm (Adult size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$432.00	
7258	Concrete base 1200mmx600mm and Concrete desk (Adult size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$756.00	
11014	Concrete base 600mmx600mm (Child size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$387.00	
11016	Concrete base 600mmx600mm and Concrete desk (Child size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$593.00	
6439	Concrete Desk (Adult size) (supply only, does not include installation)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$326.00	
7257	Concrete Desk - (Child size) (supply only, does not include installation)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$207.00	
10039	Concrete full surround (double or single)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
6438	Concrete lawn base (flat) (supply only, does not include installation)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$291.00	
11021	Concrete lawn base (flat) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$541.00	
11022	1 11 11 2	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$427.00	
6440	Concrete Pier (supply only, does not include installation)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$177.00	
11023	Concrete Vase (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$278.00	,
7256	Concrete Vase (supply only, does not include installation)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$60.00	
6015	Above ground granite vault	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
7626	Add second inscription to existing granite memorial	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11036		C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11024	Granite base 1200mmx600mm (Adult size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$1,418.00	
11025		C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$1,081.00	
11028	Granite base and desk (Adult size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2,334.95	
11029	Granite base and desk (Child size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$1,611.30	,
11026		C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$1,166.00	,
11027	Granite desk (Child size) (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$781.00	
9064	Granite desk for Kulangoor Hex Garden or Caloundra Remembrance Beam (includes standard granite or alloy plaque)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2,119.00	
7627	Granite lawn base 530mmx430mm (supply and install)	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$896.00	
	\(\tau_{}\)							+-00.00	

Page 4 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 92 of 227

2021/22

Fee Incl

GST

\$642.00

\$701.00

\$538.00

\$3,243.00

\$2,084.00

\$189.00

\$287.00

\$222.00

\$222.00

\$342.00

\$322.00

\$540.00

\$0.00

\$35.00

\$298.00

\$0.00

\$0.00

\$0.00

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

0%

10%

10%

10%

POA

POA

POA

POA

Exhumation (includes all approvals)

8420 Supply, lay and establish turf on single grave site

6018 Hire of Kulangoor Outdoor Chapel

Water blast, clean and repaint - Base and desk (using colour from standard range)

8422 Dismantle and removal of single or double full surround (where machine access is available

1023 Enquiry relating to searching records and responding to request in writing for information

8423 Dismantle and removal of single or double full surround (where no machine access is available)

10038 Hire of Kulangoor Outdoor Chapel for burial or ashes service with interment at a Sunshine Coast Council Cemetery

8433 Water blast, clean and repaint - Double full surround (using colour from standard range)

8430 Water blast clean and repaint - Single full surround (using colour from standard range)

Boulder memorial with plaque (available at Caloundra, Woombye only) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$786.00 \$111.00 9065 Bronze flower holder for columbarium niche wall 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 9066 Install flower vase hole in memorial Service Fee 10% \$0.00 POA 8425 Install stones or feature pebbles to double full surround (does not include cost of stone or feature pebble) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$213.00 Service Fee 10% 8426 Install stones or feature pebbles to single full surround (does not include cost of stone or feature pebble) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) \$183.00 Service Fee 6014 Refurbishment of existing bronze plague. 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$326.00 POA 10036 Stones or feature pebbles for full double surround 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$0.00 10037 Stones or feature pebbles for full single surround LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$0.00 POA 262(3)(c) Service Fee Additional line for plaque (per line) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) \$46.00 262(3)(c) Service Fee 10034 Additional motif for plaque 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$44.00 6429 Alloy or granite plaque (254mmx152mm) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$515.00 Alloy or granite plaque (380mmx280mm) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$623.00 6431 Ceramic or porcelain photo for plaque (includes sizes 50mmx70mm, 60mmx80mm, 70mmx90mm, 80mmx100mm, 90mmx120mm) C 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$301.00 \$990.00 11037 Interment of ashes into double wall niche (includes double niche plaque) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$827.00 LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 262(3)(c) 10% Interment of ashes into wall niche (includes single niche plaque) Service Fee POA 8436 Customised plague and memorial items 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee \$0.00 6430 Detachable plate for bronze plaque 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$331.00 LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$0.00 10043 Ivy leaf and plague for pre-term baby memorial at Kulangoor Cemetery 262(3)(c) Service Fee 6017 Reservation for ashes garden position (includes first ashes interment, concrete pier, standard granite or alloy plaque) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$1,195.00 Service Fee 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$1,195.00 Reservation of ashes wall niche (includes first interment and standard alloy plague) Service Fee 6016 Reservation of burial site 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$3,749.00 Reservation of Family Tree ashes site (includes first ashes interment, granite pier and standard alloy or granite plaque) (available C 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$2,384.00 9062 Reservation of Kulangoor Boulevard Tree ashes site (includes first ashes interment, granite surround and standard alloy or granite C 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$2,384.00 10% \$5,225.00 Reservation of Kulangoor burial Hex Garden beam or burial Tree site (Tree site includes granite surround) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$63.00 8428 Transfer of existing reservation Service Fee 11262 Hire Kulangoor Outdoor Chapel (Not for Profit Organisation) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% \$0.00 Hire Fee \$570.00 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) 10% 11417 Reservation of ashes garden position Service Fee \$570.00 11418 Reservation of ashes wall niche 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% 11419 Concrete Desk (Adult size supply and install) 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$682.00 262(3)(c) Service Fee \$428.00 11420 Concrete Desk (Child size supply and install) LGA 2009 s262(3)(c) 11421 Removal of existing memorial 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) \$0.00 POA Service Fee POA 11422 Custom works and services 262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c) Service Fee \$0.00

Community & Performance Venues

Fees and Charges Register
Page 5 of 36

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

97 (2)(a)

262(3)(c)

LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)

LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)

LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)

LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)

LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42

262(3)(c) LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)

Service Fee

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 93 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
7735	Music Room per hour Music Room Refundable Bond		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee Bond		0% 0%	\$5.60 \$22.10	
			262(3)(C)		Borid		U%	\$22.10	
Beerv	rah Hall	_	_			_	_	_	
9032	BCH Security - Weekdays & week ends BCH Security - Public holidays		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Service Fee Service Fee		10% 10%	\$0.00 \$0.00	POA POA
9034	BCH Technician per hour	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
9035	BCH Cleaning per hour	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
Bellvi	sta meeting place								
9027	BVMP Security-Public Holidays		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
9028 9029	BVMP Security-Weekdays& Weekends BVMP Cleaning per hour		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Service Fee Service Fee		10% 10%	\$0.00 \$0.00	POA POA
3023	DANNE Cleaning per nou		202(J)(C)		Service Fee			\$0.00	FOA
Kawa	na Community Hall								
11161	KCH Security - Weekdays & week ends		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
	KCH Security - Public holidays		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11163	KCH Technician per hour KCH Cleaning per hour		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Service Fee Service Fee		10% 10%	\$0.00 \$0.00	POA POA
Kawa	na Island Meeting Place								
11168	KIMP Security - Weekdays & week ends	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11169	KIMP Security - Public holidays	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11170	KIMP Cleaning per hour	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
	n Street Hall								
	nmunity Hall per hour NFP, Community	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$25.50	
B: Reg									
	Hall per hour regular user FP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$36.40	
C: Cor	nmercial								
6211	Hall per hour Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$70.10	
Venue	. 114								
10023	Wages: (per hour) -Front of House / Technical Supervisor (Weekdays)	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
10025	Wages: (per hour) -Front of House / Technical Supervisor (Saturdays)	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
	Wages: (per hour) -Front of House / Technical Supervisor (Sundays)		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
10044 10014	Catering:- On-Site Food Vendor Catering:- Linen Napkins (per item)		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Service Fee Hire Fee		10% 10%	\$0.00 \$0.00	POA POA
	Meeting / Event Catering		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
	Wages (per hour) Duty Manager - (Weekday)		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11405	Catering - Conference Day Package (per person)	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11406	Catering - Canapes (per person)	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA

Fees and Charges Register Page 6 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 94 of 227

							2021/22	
Fee Code Fee Description	Class L	.GA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	Fee Incl GST	POA
11407 Catering - Breakfast (per person)	C 262(3	3)(c)		Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11408 Catering - Beverages (per person)	C 262(3			Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11409 Equipment: (per item) Live Streaming Kit	C 262(3			Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11410 Equipment: (per item) Camera Kit	C 262(3	3)(c)		Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11411 Equipment: (per item) Virtual Conference Kit	C 262(3	3)(c)		Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11412 Equipment: (per item) Truss Hire	C 262(3			Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11413 Equipment: (per item) External Equipment Hire	C 262(Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11414 Equipment: (per item) Event Theming	C 262(3			Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11415 Cleaning: COVID Cleaning	C 262(3			Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11211 Green Room - Standard per hour	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11212 Lakeside Courtyard - Standard per hour	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11213 Hall 1 Outdoor Stage & Grassed Area - Standard per hour	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11214 ZEST Food & Beverages	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11215 Venue 114 Merchandise	C 262(Merchandise		10%	\$0.00	POA
11289 BAR Food & Beverages	C 262(Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11290 Wages (per hour) Duty Manager - (Saturday)	C 262(3 C 262(3			Service Fee		10% 10%	\$0.00 \$0.00	POA
11291 Wages (per hour) Duty Manager -(Sunday/ Public Holiday) 11361 Catering - Morning Tea (per person)	,			Service Fee Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11361 Catering - Morning Tea (per person) 11362 Catering - Afternoon Tea (per person)	C 262(3 C 262(3			Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11363 Catering - Lunch (per person)	C 262(Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11364 Catering - Juice (per person)	C 262(Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11180 Merchandising - % Commission on gross sales (incl GST)	C 262(Merchandise		10%	\$0.00	POA
11365 Venue 114 Ground Level - Standard per hour	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11190 Venue 114 Entire Venue - Standard per hour	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8478 Lighting Equipment: (per item)-LED par 64 can	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8479 Wages:- (per hour) Variations To Standard Rig	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8481 Box Office:- Ticketing Creation Fee	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8482 Box Office:- Booking Fee /per ticket	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8483 Box Office:- Booking Fee /per ticket (community / GA)	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8484 Box Office:- Credit Card charges to Promoter on tickets sold by EFT	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8485 Box Office:- Photocopy per page Black & White	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8486 Box Office:- Photocopy per page Colour	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8488 Wages: (per hour) -Front of House Supervisor / Technician Supervisor	C 262(3	3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8489 Wages: (per hour) -Venue Assistant	C 262(3	3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8490 Wages: (per hour) - Technical Operator	C 262(3	3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8491 Wages: (per hour) -Security - outsourced	C 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8492 Wages: (per hour) -Set-up/Pack-down Chairs & Tables	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11182 Box Office: Hard Copy Ticket Print (per ticket)	C 262(Administration Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8453 Equipment: (per item)- Smart TV	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8454 Equipment: (per item)-Laptop (inc Wi Fi)	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8455 Equipment: (per item)-Flip Chart (inc paper)	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8456 Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Data Projector	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8457 Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Screen	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8458 Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector 8459 Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector Screen	C 262(3 C 262(3			Hire Fee		10% 10%	\$0.00 \$0.00	POA
8459 Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector Screen 8461 Equipment: (per item)-Piano Hire (Yamaha Upright)	C 262(3 C 262(3			Hire Fee Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8462 Equipment: (per item)-Piano Tune	C 262(Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11185 Equipment: (per item)-Prairio Tutie 11185 Equipment: (per item)-Display Boards	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11187 Equipment: (per day)-Lake View Room AV Package	C 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11188 Equipment: (per day)-Meeting Room AV Package	C 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8463 Equipment: (per day)-weeding Room AV Fackage	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8476 Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Moving Lights	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8477 Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hazer (incl 500ml fluid)	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8464 Equipment: (per item)-Tiered Seating (Capacity 60)	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8466 Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 1 - House audio for seminars & presentations	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8467 Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 3 - House audio for seminars & presentations	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8468 Sound Equipment: (per item)-Concert Audio	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8469 Sound Equipment: (per item)-Mixing Desk (16 Channel)	C 262(3			Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA

Page 7 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 95 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
8470	Sound Equipment: (per item)-Radio microphone: handheld, lapel, headset	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8471	Sound Equipment: (per item)-Shotgun microphone (4)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8472	Sound Equipment: (per item)-Choir microphones (4)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8474	Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hall 1 - Standard rig	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8475	Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hall 3 - standard rig	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8504	Catering Requirements:- Water Only	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8507	Catering Requirements:- Crockery/ Cutlery/ Glassware - fully catered event (per person)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8509	Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 200- 400 pax	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8514	Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events;- Penalty Cleaning Rate Per Hour	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA

Cultural Heritage Glass House Mountains					
10009 Sale of Merchandise	C 262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$0.00	POA
10008 Hire of Mary Grigor Centre	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$0.00	POA

Leisure Centres				
Caloundra Indoor Stadium				
Caloundra indoor Stadium				
738 Badminton - Per court	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$18.00
736 Schools - Per head	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$3.75
737 Individual - Casual Entry	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$4.80
739 Indoor/outdoor courts 8:00 am to 6:00 pm - Per court, per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$47.65
740 Indoor/outdoor courts 6:00 pm to 11:00 pm - Per court, per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$60.25
4787 Major events by negotiation of the manager	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$0.00 POA
6441 Meeting Room per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$41.25
6442 Meeting Room per day	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$201.00
11140 Weekend Court Hire (Casual Hire)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$60.25
11403 Pickle Ball Court Hire	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0%	\$14.50
11299 NFP rate Meeting Room per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0%	\$24.75
11300 NFP rate Meeting Room per day	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0%	\$120.55

Multisports					
Landsborough Sports Complex					
714 Venue hire - kitchen - per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$16.30
7681 Venue hire - main hall or meeting room - Commercial or private user - per day	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 2	10%	\$266.05
8443 Venue hire - main hall - Community or school user - per day	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 3	10%	\$186.75
7684 Venue hire - main hall - tenured user - per day	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 3	10%	\$74.40
7677 Venue hire - main hall - Commercial or private user - per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	\$41.75
7679 Venue hire - main hall - Community or school user - per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$25.75
7683 Venue hire - main hall - tenured user - per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%	\$5.30
7685 Venue hire - kitchen - tenured user - per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%	\$3.40
712 Cleaning Fee - (applied when facility left in unsatisfactory condition)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$60.75
710 Bond - private or high risk functions	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	2	0	\$1,500.00
11219 Bond for venue key	C 262(3)(c)	Bond		N/A	\$104.45

Maroochydore Multisports Complex

Fees and Charges Register Page 8 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 96 of 227

item 8.6	Register of General Cost-Recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/2.
Appendix A	Register of General Cost-Recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/2

Code Repostription Class Log Legislative Authority Fe Up Role Rol ST GT POA ST CS POA ST	Fee								2021/22 Fee Incl	
Geaning Feo - Coapilied when facility left in unsatisfactory condition) C 26/23/C) Hine Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$90.75		Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST		POA
Field Hire Sector - Indifference 1,3,6 10% \$79.00	7650	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - Community user	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$30.25	
2895 Faird Hire Socrar Indial by Schrool user C 282/3/CO Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$1170 \$757 Faird Hire Socrar Indial by Community user C 282/3/CO Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$11814 \$1012 \$1122 \$122 \$123	6453	Cleaning Fee - (applied when facility left in unsatisfactory condition)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$60.75	
7857 Field Hire - Soccer - Hull day - Community user C 28/23/C0 Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$157.45 \$157.45 \$179.45 Field Hire - Soccer - Hull day - Commercial private users C 28/23/C0 Hire Fee 3, 6 10% \$20.90 \$20.72	7658	Field Hire - Soccer - half day - Community user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$79.30	
Field Hire - Soccar - Half day - Commercial or private users C 262/3/C) Bind N/A 514/4 511/220 Bond N/A 514/4	2595	Field Hire - Soccer - full day - School user	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$111.90	
1722 Non-Commercial uses of open space – hard or grassed area - per hour C 262/3/C Hire Fee 3 10% \$20 \$20 1725 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - School user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$20 \$20 1726 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - School user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$20 \$20 1728 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - School user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$37.65 1729 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - School user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$37.65 1729 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$37.65 1729 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$37.65 1729 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - SCCCC Path Day - Commercial or private users C 262/3/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - SCCCC Path Day - School user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - SCCCC Path Day - School user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - SCCC Path Day - School user C 262/3/C Hire Fee 6 10% \$38.06 1720 Field Hire - SCCC Path Day - SCCC - Path Day -	7657	Field Hire - Soccer - full day - Community user	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$157.45	
1722 Non commercial use of open space - hard or grassed area - per hour	7654	Field Hire - Soccer - half day - Commercial or private users	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$184.60	
7265 Field Hire - AFI 1, 2 and 4- fluid ay- Community user C 26/31/C Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$320 00	11220	Bond for venue key	C	262(3)(c)		Bond		N/A	\$104.45	
1328 Field Hire - AFL 2, 3 or 4 - full day - Commercial or private user C 262/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$327.0	11222	Non commercial use of open space – hard or grassed area - per hour	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$20.90	
1329 Field Hire - AFL 2, 3 or 4 - full day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$374 65 For Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - Commercial or private user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$161 80 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$267 15 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$267 15 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - School user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$267 15 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - School user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 40 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - School user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 40 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Commercial or private user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Commercial or private user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Hire - Soccr. Part I day - C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Highing casual - Soccr Field - Part Pour - Community user C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 6 10% \$80 50 Field Highing casual - Soccr Field - Part Pour - C 26/3 (C) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$80 50 Field Highing casual - Soccr Field - Part Pou	7265	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - School user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$20.90	
Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$567 15 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - Init Iday - Community user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$587 15 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - Init Iday - Community user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$580 10 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$580 10 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$580 10 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$571 55 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$571 55 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - Commercial or private users C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$571 55 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$570 55 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$590 50 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$590 50 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$590 50 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$590 50 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$302 50 Field Hire - Soccer - Init Iday - School user C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$337 50 Field Highing casual - Soccer fields - per hour - Commercial or private user - per hour C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$337 50 Field Highing casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532 50 Field Highing casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532 50 Field Highing casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$532 50 Field Highing casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$532 50 Field Highing casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 26/3/(c) Hire Fee	1328	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - Commercial or private user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$532.00	
Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user 1, 3, 6 10% \$267 15	1329	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - Community user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$374.65	
Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Community user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$186.80 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$80.40 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 6 10% \$89.50 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$80.40 Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$371.35 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - Commercial or private users C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$371.35 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$39.50 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$30.25 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$30.25 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$30.25 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$30.25 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$30.25 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$30.25 Field Hire - Scoccer - Juli day - Scocer Juli day - Scool user - Juli day - Scool u	7647	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - full day - School user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$161.80	
Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - Commercial or private users C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$80, 40	6929	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Commercial or private user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$267.15	
Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - Commercial or private users C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$80, 40	6930	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - Community user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$186.80	
Field Hire - Soccer - full day - Commercial or private users C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$371.35	7648	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - half day - School user				Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$80.40	
Field Hire - Soccer - half day - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 6 10% \$57.05	7649	Field Hire - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour - Commercial or private user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$69.50	
Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - Commercial or private users C 262(3)(c Hire Fee 6 10% \$69.50	7655	Field Hire - Soccer - full day - Commercial or private users	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$371.35	
Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - Community user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$30.25 Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$20.90 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$43.75 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$43.75 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$16.10 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$16.10 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$60.30 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$60.30 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$60.30 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$60.30 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$41.80 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$41.80 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$41.80 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$52.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer field - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$380.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer field - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$380.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer field - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$59.25 Fiel	2594	Field Hire - Soccer - half day - School user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 6	10%	\$57.05	
Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - School user C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$20.90 1330 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$43.75 1561 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$43.75 1675 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$43.75 1676 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 1675 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Commercial or private user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532.00 1676 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$374.65 1676 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$41.80 1676 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 1676 Meeting room hire - room for 2 - Commercial or private user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$41.80 1676 Meeting room hire - room for 2 - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$325.75 1676 Meeting room hire - Parks 2 or 3 - full day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$380.00 1676 Meeting room hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$39.25 1676 Meeting room hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$39.25 1676 Meeting room hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$39.25 1676 Meeting room hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$39.25 1676 Meeting room hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$39.25 1677 Meeting room hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c	7656	Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - Commercial or private users	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$69.50	
Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 6 10% \$43.75 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 6 10% \$16.10 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$50.00 POA Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$532.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$503.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$503.00 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$503.00 Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$41.80 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$25.75 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$25.75 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$25.75 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$25.75 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$25.75 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(3)(C Hire Fee 1, 2 10% \$25.75 Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour C 262(7659	Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - Community user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$30.25	
Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$16.10	7653	Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - School user	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$20.90	
The Fee 10 Fee F	1330	Field lighting casual - AFL 1, 2, 3 or 4 - per hour	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$43.75	
Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Commercial or private user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$532.00	7651	Field lighting casual - Soccer fields - per hour	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	6	10%	\$16.10	
6041 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Commercial or private user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$60.30 6452 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$374.65 6044 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$41.80 6039 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 6042 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 6042 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10% \$35.75 10%	7663	Line marking	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$374.65	6451	Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Commercial or private user - per day	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 5	10%	\$532.00	
6044 Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$41.80 6039 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Commercial or private user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 6042 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$25.75 1334 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - full day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$380.00 7652 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - half day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 2 10% \$191.10 1333 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% \$59.25 7662 Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3 4.5 10% \$50.00 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4 50.00 POA 8440	6041	Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Commercial or private user - per hour	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3, 5	10%	\$60.30	
6039 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Commercial or private user - per hour C 262(3)(C) Hire Fee 3, 5 10% \$41.80 6042 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(C) Hire Fee 5 10% \$25.75 1334 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - full day C 262(3)(C) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$380.00 7652 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - half day C 262(3)(C) Hire Fee 1, 2 10% \$191.10 1333 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(C) Hire Fee 2 10% \$59.25 7662 Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour C 262(3)(C) Hire Fee 3 10% \$51.60 7266 Complex hire - whole of complex - per day C 262(3)(C) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(C) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra A	6452	Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per day	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 5	10%	\$374.65	
6042 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - Community or school user - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$25.75 1334 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - full day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$380.00 7652 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - half day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 2 10% \$191.10 1333 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% \$59.25 7662 Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3 10% \$51.60 7266 Complex hire - whole of complex - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 8440 Meeting room hire -	6044	Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per hour	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	5	10%	\$41.80	
1334 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - full day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 6 10% \$380.00 7652 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - half day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 2 10% \$191.10 1333 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% \$59.25 7662 Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3 10% \$51.60 7266 Complex hire - whole of complex - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	6039	Meeting room hire - room 1or 2 - Commercial or private user - per hour	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3, 5	10%	\$41.80	
7652 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - half day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 2 10% \$191.10 1333 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% \$59.25 7662 Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3 10% \$51.60 7266 Complex hire - whole of complex - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	6042	Meeting room hire - room 1or 2 - Community or school user - per hour	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	5	10%	\$25.75	
1333 Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% \$59.25 7662 Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3 10% \$51.60 7266 Complex hire - whole of complex - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80 8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	1334	Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - full day	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 6	10%	\$380.00	
7662 Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3 10% \$51.60 7266 Complex hire - whole of complex - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80 8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	7652	Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - half day	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 2	10%	\$191.10	
7266 Complex hire - whole of complex - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 3, 4, 5 10% \$0.00 POA 7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 10% \$0.00 POA 8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	1333		C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2	10%	\$59.25	
7664 Bond for major event C 262(3)(c) Bond 3 N/A \$0.00 POA 6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 10% \$0.00 POA 8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	7662		C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$51.60	
6454 Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 10% \$0.00 POA 8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	7266	Complex hire - whole of complex - per day				Hire Fee	3, 4, 5	10%	\$0.00	
8440 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$186.80	7664	Bond for major event	C	262(3)(c)		Bond	3	N/A	\$0.00	POA
	6454	Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8441 Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - commercial or private user - per day C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 1, 3, 5 10% \$267.10	8440	Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day				Hire Fee	1, 3, 5		\$186.80	
	8441	Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - commercial or private user - per day	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	1, 3, 5	10%	\$267.10	

Nambour Showgrounds					
Nambour Showgrounds					
11141 Scout Hall per hour NFP	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$27.90	
11142 Scout Hall per day NFP	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$128.65	
11143 Scout Hall per hour COMMERCIAL	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$56.00	
11144 Scout Hall per day COMMERCIAL	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$232.50	
11225 Bond for events	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A	\$0.00	POA
11221 Bond for venue key	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A	\$100.00	
11223 Open space hard or grassed per hour NFP	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$20.90	
11226 Open space hard or grassed per hour COMMERCIAL	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$51.65	
11227 Equestrian Precinct Fee	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$0.00	POA
11228 Outdoor or Rodeo Sand Arena per hour without lights NFP	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$12.50	
11229 Outdoor or Rodeo Sand Arena per hour with lights NFP	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$23.30	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
11230 Outdoor or Rodeo Sand Arena per hour without lights COMMERCIAL	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$23.60	

Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council
OM Agenda Page 97 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
11231	Outdoor or Rodeo Sand Arena per hour with lights COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$34.35	
11232	, ,	С	262(3)(c)		Administration Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
6457	Bump In and out - 50% of area Hire (COMMERCIAL and NFP)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
6456	Portable Grandstands - relocation within grounds per unit		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
1689	Showgrounds Precinct (formally All of Showgrounds) Per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$2,634.75	
7611	Showgrounds Precinct (formally All of Showgrounds) Per day COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$4,087.20	
1691	Camping per site per night (COMMERCIAL and NFP)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$17.40	
1692	Development Levy NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Admission Fees		10%	\$0.35	
1693	Development Levy COMMERCIAL	C	262(3)(c)		Admission Fees		10%	\$1.05	
1695	Cleaning Fee		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
Area 0									
1644	Main Oval per day without lights NFP		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$473.55	
7602	Main Oval per day without lights COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$809.75	
7179	Main oval per hour NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$63.05	
7617	Main oval per hour COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$105.40	
Area C		C	262/2\/-\		Hiro Foo		10%	\$401.80	
7604	Oval 2 or 3 per day COMMERCIAL		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee				
1646	Oval 2 or 3 per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$234.75	
Area 0	3								
7605	Ovals 2 or 3 per hour Community, school & NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$19.05	
Area 0									
7630	Indoor Sand Arena per day COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$401.80	
1650	Indoor Sand Arena per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$234.75	
1652	Outdoor or Rodeo Sand Arenas per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$107.65	
7632	Outdoor or Rodeo Sand Arenas per day COMMERCIAL	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$184.70	
7633	Indoor Sand Arena per hour with lights COMMERCIAL	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$42.75	
1654	Indoor Sand Arena per hour with lights NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$30.25	
1655	Indoor Sand Arena per hour NFP	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$19.30	
7635	Indoor Sand Arena per hour COMMERCIAL		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$32.60	,
1657	NAGS member concessional charge	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$58.65	
1658	Stable per day (single stable) NFP		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$12.10	
7636	Stable per day (single stable) COMMERCIAL OR INDIVIDUAL HIRE		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$24.60	
6928	Stable per week (single stable) for pony club camps only		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$39.45	
7616	Stable per week (single stable) COMMERCIAL		262(3)(c)				10%	\$145.55	
7010	Stable per week (single stable) Commercial		202(3)(C)		Hire Fee		10%	\$145.55	
Area 0	6								
7638	Grandstand whole area per day or part thereof NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$744.15	
7639	Grandstand whole area per day or part thereof COMMERCIAL		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,260.25	
Area C		0	262/21/-1		Lline Fee		400/	0404.00	
7640	Main Pavilion upper or lower level per day COMMERCIAL	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$401.80	
1661	Main Pavilion upper or lower level per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$234.75	
1662	Main Pavilion upper or lower level per hour NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$30.45	
7642	Main Pavilion upper or lower level per hour COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$52.30	
7641	Main Pavilion upper or lower level per day COLLECTORAMA	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$315.20	
A === 0									
Area 0 1664	Fergus Scott Pavilion per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$181.45	
7643	Fergus Scott Pavilion per day NFP Fergus Scott Pavilion per day COMMERCIAL	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$306.50	
. 5 10			(0)(0)				.070	\$000.00	
Area 1	0								
1666	Trade Pavilions Precinct per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$739.00	
7646	Trade Pavilions Precinct per day COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,260.25	
4805	Electricity at cost		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA

Page 10 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 98 of 227

\$0.00

\$8.00

\$0.00

\$3.00

\$3.00

\$5.50

10%

10%

10%

10%

Attendance Fee

Attendance Fee

Attendance Fee

Attendance Fee

Attendance Fee

Attendance Fee

POA

POA

Item 8.6 Register of General Cost-Recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/22

Appendix A Register of General Cost-Recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/22

10053 Workshop Participant Adult

10054 Workshop Participant Child

11108 Participant Professional Workshops

Mary Cairncross Scenic Reserve

11259 Student Guided Walks out of region

11260 Guided Tour - Adult - Not for profit

11261 Guided Tour - Adult

Fee Code Fee Description	Clas	s LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
7247 Trade Pavilions Precinct per hour NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$63.05	
7619 Trade Pavilions Precinct per hour COMMERCIAL 7645 Trade Pavilions Precinct per day COLLECTORAMA	C C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee Hire Fee		10% 10%	\$106.50 \$1,033.20	
Area 11								
1675 Poultry Pavilion per day or part thereof NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$277.10	
Area 12								
1676 Underground Training Facility per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$98.80	
7608 Underground Training Facility per day COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$167.30	
1679 Apex Meeting Room and Underground Training facility per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$197.85	
8030 Apex Meeting room and Underground Training Facility per day COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$288.00	
Area 13								
6048 Cattle yards per yard per day NFP	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$7.85	
7612 Cattle yards per yard per day COMMERCIAL	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$13.45	
7614 Cattle yards Whole area per day COMMERCIAL	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$343.40	
6455 Cattle yards Whole area per day NFP	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$199.90	
Rooms for Hire								
7620 School and Nicklin Building per 4 hour period (for existing NFP ancillary users only)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$36.35	
7621 School Building, Apex Meeting Room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Wallace Meeting Room, Cricket Building upper		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$24.60	
7622 School Building, Apex Meeting room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Wallace Meeting Room, Cricket Building upper COMMERCIAL	level per hour C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$52.80	
7623 School Building, Apex Meeting room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Wallace Meeting Room, Cricket Building upper	level per day NFP C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$117.85	
7624 School Building, Apex Meeting Room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Wallace Meeting Room, Cricket Building upper COMMERCIAL	r level per day C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$221.60	
Natural Areas Management								
11234 Conservation Forum - Guest attendance	CR	262(3)(c)		Attendance Fee		0%	\$0.00	Р
11106 Ecoventure	CR	262(3)(c)		Attendance Fee		10%	\$0.00	P
11398 Kids In Action School Registration (Additional participant)	CR	262(3)(c)		Admission Fees		0%	\$10.00	
11235 Revegetation Offset	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	P
The state of the s								
Environmental Reserves								
I1107 Apiary Permits	С	262(3)(c)		Administration Fee		10%	\$95.00	
Maroochy Bushland Botanic Gardens								

Fees and Charges Register

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

CR 262(3)(c)

CR 262(3)(c)

CR 262(3)(c)

CR 262(3)(c)

Sunshine Coast Regional Council
OM Agenda Page 99 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
10045	Mary Cairncross Scenic Reserve Discovery Centre Theatrette Community and NFP per hour	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$28.72	
10046	Mary Cairncross Scenic Reserve Discovery Centre Theatrette Community and NFP per day	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$181.11	
11189	Mary Cairncross Scenic Reserve Discovery Centre Theatrette Commercial per day	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$372.87	
10049	Cleaning Fee - (applied when facility left in unsatisfactory condition)	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$79.90	
10052	Sale of Merchandise	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$0.00	POA
11009	Kids In Action School Registration	CR	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$150.00	
11010	Materials Charge	CR	262(3)(c)		Search Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11105	Mary Cairncross Scenic Reserve Discovery Centre Theatrette Commercial per hour	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$56.41	
11109	Student Guided Walks SCC Schools	CR	262(3)(c)		Attendance Fee		10%	\$2.00	

11009 Kids In Action School Registration	CR 262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10% \$150.00
11010 Materials Charge	CR 262(3)(c)	Search Fee	10% \$0.00 POA
11105 Mary Cairncross Scenic Reserve Discovery Centre Theatrette Commercial per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$56.41
11109 Student Guided Walks SCC Schools	CR 262(3)(c)	Attendance Fee	10% \$2.00
Sports & Community Venues			
Beerwah Hall			
9036 BCH Bond - Regular	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$250.00
9037 BCH Bond - Casual	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$400.00
9038 BCH Bond - High-risk	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$1,500.00
A. Community			
A: Community 6070 Beerwah Hall - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$27.15
OUT DOOTHOLIT OF THOM	202(0)(0)	1110100	1070 027.10
B: Regular			
6058 Beerwah Hall - Regular per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$34.05
C: Commercial 9031 Beerwah Hall - Standard per hour	0 262/2\/a\	Llira Faa	10% \$67.95
9031 Beerwah Hall - Standard per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$07.95
Bellvista meeting place			
9026 BVMP Bond-Regular	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$250.00
9025 BVMP Bond- Casual	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$400.00
9024 BVMP Bond-High risk event	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$1,500.00
A: Community			
9022 Bellvista Meeting place - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$19.35
B: Regular			
9023 Bellvista Meeting Place - Regular per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$23.00
D: Standard 9030 Bellvista Meeting Place - Standard per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$31.35
9000 Delivista viceting Frace - Standard per Hour	C 202(3)(C)	Tille Fee	10 / 8 \$31.33
Kawana Community Hall			
11165 KCH Bond - Regular	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$250.00
11166 KCH Bond - Casual	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$400.00
11167 KCH Bond - High-risk	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A \$1,500.00
A: Community			
6384 Kawana Hall - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$31.35
6162 Kawana Meeting Room - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$23.05
B: Regular	0.000/01/		400
6159 Kawana Hall - Regular per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$40.80

Fees and Charges Register Page 12 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 100 of 227

10111 0.0	Register of Ceneral Cost Recovery 1 ces and Commercial Charges 202 1/22
Appendix A	Register of General Cost-Recovery Fees and Commercial Charges 2021/22

				2021/22	
Fee Code Fee Description	Class LGA	Legislative Authority Fee Type	Note Ref GST	Fee Incl GST	POA
6165 Kawana Meeting Room - Standard per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$27.70	
C: Commercial					
7753 Kawana Hall - Standard per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$81.50	
6167 Kawana Meeting Room per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$47.05	
Kawana Island Meeting Place					
11171 KIMP Bond - Regular	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A	\$250.00	
11172 KIMP Bond - Casual	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A	\$400.00	
11173 KIMP Bond - High-risk	C 262(3)(c)	Bond	N/A	\$1,500.00	
A: Community					
7738 KIMP Meeting Room - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		
7739 KIMP Whole Venue - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$36.60	
B: Regular					
7740 KIMP Meeting Room - Regular per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$22.95	
7741 KIMP Whole Venue - Regular per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$42.85	
C: Commercial					
7736 KIMP Meeting Room - Standard per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$28.20	
7737 KIMP Whole Venue - Standard per hour Venue 114	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$52.30	
Venue 114					
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$1.40	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item)	C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c)			\$1.40 \$5.65	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item)	C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person	C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c) C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: - Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: - Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee: - 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee: - 2 Service per person	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: - Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: - Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee: - 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee: - 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: - Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: - Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee: - 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee: - 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: -Card Table Cloth	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee:- 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: -Card Table Cloth	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee:- 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: -Card Table Cloth 8497 Catering Requirements: -Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: - Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: - Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee: - 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee: - 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: - Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: - Card Table Cloth 8497 Catering Requirements: - Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 8503 Catering: - Chilled Water and Mints per person	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: - Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: - Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee: - 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee: - 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: - Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: - Card Table Cloth 8497 Catering Requirements: - Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 8503 Catering: - Chilled Water and Mints per person A: Community 10011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee:- 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: -Card Table Cloth 8497 Catering Requirements: -Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 8503 Catering:- Chilled Water and Mints per person A: Community 10011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Administration Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee:- 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: - Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: - Paridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 8503 Catering:- Chilled Water and Mints per person A: Community 10011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11148 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Administration Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond: Major Event 11184 Bond: Regular Hirer 1185 Regular Hirer 1186 Catering: Coffee: 1 Service per person 1187 Tea & Coffee: 2 Service per person 1188 Catering: Requirements: Table Cloths 1189 Catering: Requirements: Card Table Cloth 1189 Catering: Requirements: Derivation (per item) 1180 Catering: Catering	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee:- 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: -Bridal table Skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 8503 Catering:- Chilled Water and Mints per person A: Community 10011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11148 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11151 Hall 3 + Stage Area - Community per hour 6387 Hall 1 - Community per hour 6288 Hall 2 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70	
Venue 114 10022 Catering:- Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering:- Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 1185 Bond - Regular Hirer 1186 Soo Tea & Coffee: 1 Service per person 1187 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 1188 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 1189 Catering Requirements: -Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 1180 Catering: - Chilled Water and Mints per person 1181 Action Community 10011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11181 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11181 Hall 1 + Stage Area - Community per hour 11181 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11181 Hall 2 - Community per hour 11181 Hall 2 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70 \$36.60	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 11984 Bond - Regular Hirer 11985 Tea & Coffee: 1 Service per person 11986 Catering Requirements: - Table Cloths 11987 Catering Requirements: - Card Table Cloths 11988 Catering Requirements: - Card Table Cloth 11989 Catering Requirements: - Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11148 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11151 Hall 3 + Stage Area - Community per hour 11162 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11163 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11164 Hall 2 - Community per hour 11165 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11168 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11169 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11160 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 11161 Hall 3 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70 \$36.60 \$36.60	
Venue 114 10022 Catering - Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering - Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 8499 Tea & Coffee - 1 Service per person 8500 Tea & Coffee - 2 Service per person 8494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 8495 Catering Requirements: -Card Table Cloth 8497 Catering Requirements: -Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office : Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 8503 Catering - Chilled Water and Mints per person A: Community 10011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11148 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11151 Hall 3 + Stage Area - Community per hour 11151 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11158 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11159 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11159 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11150 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11151 Hall 3 - Community per hour 1152 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 1153 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 1154 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 1155 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Administration Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70 \$36.60 \$36.60 \$36.60 \$13.05	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 11984 Bond - Regular Hirer 11985 Tea & Coffee: 1 Service per person 11986 Catering Requirements: - Table Cloths 11987 Catering Requirements: - Card Table Cloths 11988 Catering Requirements: - Card Table Cloth 11989 Catering Requirements: - Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11148 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11151 Hall 3 + Stage Area - Community per hour 11162 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11163 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11164 Hall 2 - Community per hour 11165 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11168 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11169 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11160 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 11161 Hall 3 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$1.00 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70 \$36.60 \$36.60 \$23.50 \$13.05	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 11185 Bond - Regular Hirer 11186 Bond - Regular Hirer 11187 Tea & Coffee: 1 Service per person 11188 Catering Requirements: - Service per person 11189 Catering Requirements: - Card Table Cloths 11180 Box Office: 2 Service per person 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11180 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11180 Catering: Chilled Water and Mints per person 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11181 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11182 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11183 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11184 Hall 2 - Community per hour 11185 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11186 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11187 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11188 Hall 2 - Community per hour 11189 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 11190 Meeting Room 2 - Community per hour 11190 Meeting Room 3 - 4 - Community per hour 11191 Meeting Room 5 - Community per hour 11192 Meeting Room 5 - Community per hour 11193 Meeting Room 6 - Community per hour 11194 Meeting Room 6 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70 \$36.60 \$23.50 \$13.05 \$23.50 \$23.50	
Venue 114 10022 Catering: Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering: Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 18499 Tea & Coffee: 1 Service per person 18500 Tea & Coffee: 2 Service per person 18494 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 18495 Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths 18496 Catering Requirements: -Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people) 11181 Box Office: Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11850 Catering: Chilled Water and Mints per person A: Community 10011 Kitchen Hire - Community per hour 11148 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11149 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11151 Hall 3 + Stage Area - Community per hour 11638 Hall 2 - Community per hour 116381 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11649 Hall 1 - Community per hour 11650 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 11660 Meeting Room 2 - Community per hour 11761 Meeting Room 3 + 4 - Community per hour 11762 Meeting Room 5 - Community per hour 11763 Meeting Room 5 - Community per hour 11764 Meeting Room 5 - Community per hour 11765 Meeting Room 6 - Community per hour 11870 Meeting Room 7 - Community per hour 11870 Meeting Room 7 - Community per hour 11871 Meeting Room 7 - Community per hour 11881 Meeting Room 7 - Community per hour 11982 Meeting Room 7 - Community per hour 11983 Meeting Room 7 - Community per hour 11984 Meeting Room 7 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70 \$36.60 \$23.50 \$23.50 \$23.50 \$23.50	
Venue 114 10022 Catering - Chair Sashes (per item) 10021 Catering - Chair Covers (per item) 11183 Bond - Major Event 11184 Bond - Regular Hirer 11185 Bond - Regular Hirer 11186 Bond - Regular Hirer 11187 Catering Requirements - Service per person 11188 Bond - Regular Hirer 11188 Bond - Regular Hirer 11189 Tea & Coffee - 1 Service per person 11180 Catering Requirements - Card Table Cloths 11180 Box Office - Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11181 Box Office - Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer) 11180 Catering - Chilled Water and Mints per person 11181 Box Office - Community per hour 11181 Hall 1 + Stage - Community per hour 11181 Hall 3 + Stage Area - Community per hour 11181 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11182 Hall 2 - Community per hour 11183 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11184 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11185 Hall 3 - Community per hour 11186 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 11187 Meeting Room 1 - Community per hour 11188 Meeting Room 2 - Community per hour 11189 Meeting Room 3 - 4 - Community per hour 11180 Meeting Room 5 - Community per hour 11181 Meeting Room 5 - Community per hour 11182 Meeting Room 6 - Community per hour 11183 Meeting Room 6 - Community per hour 11184 Meeting Room 6 - Community per hour	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee Bond Bond Service Fee Hire Fee	10% 10% N/A N/A 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$1.40 \$5.65 \$1,500.00 \$250.00 \$3.60 \$6.15 \$11.00 \$5.25 \$256.00 \$5.10 \$1.00 \$16.70 \$36.60 \$62.75 \$54.85 \$49.70 \$36.60 \$23.50 \$13.05 \$23.50 \$23.50 \$23.50 \$23.50 \$23.50	

Fees and Charges Register Page 13 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 101 of 227

Authority Fee Type Note F Hire Fee	10% \$20.90 10% \$75.35 10% \$85.80 10% \$43.90 10% \$59.55 10% \$43.90
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$75.35 10% \$85.80 10% \$43.90 10% \$59.55 10% \$43.90
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$75.35 10% \$85.80 10% \$43.90 10% \$59.55 10% \$43.90
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$75.35 10% \$65.80 10% \$43.90 10% \$59.55 10% \$43.90
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$43.90 10% \$59.55 10% \$43.90
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$59.55 10% \$43.90
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$43.90
Hire Fee	10% \$43.90
	10% \$43.90
	10% \$28.20
Hire Fee	10% \$15.70
Hire Fee	10% \$28.20
Hire Fee	10% \$28.20
Hire Fee	10% \$28.20
	The state of the s
Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$28.20
	10% \$18.85 10% \$84.55
Hire Fee	10% \$18.85
Hire Fee	10% \$10.00
	400/ 000 45
Hire Fee	10% \$33.45
Hire Fee	10% \$125.55
Hire Fee	10% \$109.70
Hire Fee	10% \$73.30
Hire Fee	10% \$47.05
Hire Fee	10% \$26.15
	10% \$47.05
Hire Fee	10% \$47.05
Hire Fee	10% \$47.05
	10% \$47.05
	10% \$31.35
Hire Fee	10% \$31.35
Hire Fee	10% \$99.45
Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$73.30
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$73.30
Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee	10% \$73.30
	Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee Hire Fee

Sunshine Coast Holiday Parks			
11297 Laundry Fee - Washing machines and dryers (new model)	C 262(3)(c)	Service Fee	0% \$5.00
11434 Weekend unpowered camp sites Fri, Sat and Sun nights	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$51.00
11435 Weekend unpowered waterfront camp sites	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$59.00
11441 Sea Breeze Cabins peak easter and Christmas weekly rate	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$1,876.00
11442 Coolum Dunes, Dicky Beach front and Mooloolaba Weekend sites Friday, Saturday Sunday nights each	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$63.00
11431 Weekend Top of Dune, Mooloolaba and Dicky Beach beach sites	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$63.00
11432 Weekend sites Off peak Friday, Saturday and Sunday	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$56.00
11433 Waterfront Sites weekend Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights each	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$69.00
11436 Sea Breeze Cabins Off peak daily	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$180.00
11437 Sea Breeze cabins Shoulder daily	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$225.00
11438 Sea Breeze cabins Peak Daily	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$268.00
11439 Sea Breeze cabins Off peak weekly rate	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$990.00
11440 Sea Breeze cabins weekly Sept school holidays	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0% \$1,495.00

Fees and Charges Register Page 14 of 36

OM Agenda Page 102 of 227 **Sunshine Coast Regional Council**

Off Peak

Peak

Fees and Charges Register

11126 Coolum Beach Top of dune and New Mooloolaba Sites

9121 TOURIST POWERED SITES - All Parks (other than listed) Peak Season

9123 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Beach Site Peak season

9125 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Waterfront Sites - Cotton Tree Peak

9122 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Slab (peak only) Peak season

9214 LONG-TERM SITES - STORAGE - Cotton Tree and Maroochydore

Fee Code Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Туре	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
All seasons								
Weekly								
9209 LONG-TERM SITES - PERMANENTS Dicky Beach (plus power)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$176.00	
9210 LONG-TERM SITES - PERMANENTS - Coolum and Mudjimba	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$179.00	••••••
9211 LONG-TERM SITES - PERMANENTS - Cotton Tree and Maroochydore	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$184.00	
9213 LONG-TERM SITES - STORAGE - Mudjimba	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$174.00	••••••

262(3)(c)

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

\$179.00

\$74.00

\$68.00

\$74.00

\$82.00

\$82.00

Page 15 of 36

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

Daily			
11122 Coolum Beach Top of Dune and New Mooloolaba sites	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$58.00
9101 TOURIST POWERED SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$51.00
9102 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Slab	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$51.00
9103 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach – Beach Site	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$58.00
9105 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Waterfront Sites - Cotton Tree	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$64.00
9132 TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$46.00
9133 TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - Waterfront (Cotton Tree)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$54.00
9149 CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Dicky Beach)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$128.00
9150 CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Maroochydore Beach)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$142.00
9151 CABINS & VILLAS - 1 Bedroom	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$172.00
9152 CABINS & VILLAS - 2 Bedroom Deluxe	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$195.00
9173 BEACH HOUSE - Cotton Tree (up to 4 persons)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$260.00
9179 EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - All Parks (other than listed)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$11.00
9180 EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - Cabins (All) & Beach House	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$14.00
9191 OTHER CHARGES - Extra Vehicles	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$6.00
9192 OTHER CHARGES - Public Use of Amenities	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$5.00
9193 OTHER CHARGES - Group Fee (20+)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$14.00
9194 OTHER CHARGES - Late Check Out	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$18.00
Weekly		<u>-</u>	
11123 Coolum Beach Top of Dune and New Mooloolaba Sites	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$390.00
9106 TOURIST POWERED SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$342.00
9107 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Slab (peak only)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$342.00
9108 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Beach Site	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$390.00
9110 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Waterfront Sites - Cotton Tree	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$448.00
9135 TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$290.00
9136 TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - Waterfront (Cotton Tree)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$342.00
9153 CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Dicky Beach)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$673.00
9154 CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Maroochydore Beach)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$820.00
9155 CABINS & VILLAS - 1 Bedroom	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$970.00
9156 CABINS & VILLAS - 2 Bedroom Deluxe	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$1,080.00
9174 BEACH HOUSE - Cotton Tree (up to 4 persons)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$1,380.00
9181 EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - All Parks (other than listed)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$77.00
9182 EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - Cabins (All) & Beach House	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$98.00
9195 OTHER CHARGES - Extra Vehicles	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$42.00
9196 OTHER CHARGES - Group Fee (20+)	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10% \$104.00

9144 TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - All Parks (other than listed) Peak Season C 262(3)(c) Hire Fee 10% \$62.00

С

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

Sunshine Coast Regional Council
OM Agenda Page 103 of 227

Fee								2021/22 Fee Incl	
Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	GST	POA
9145	TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - Waterfront (Cotton Tree) Peak season	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$73.00	
9165	CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Dicky Beach)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	Peak daily	10%	\$170.00	
9166	CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Maroochydore Beach)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak daily	10%	\$189.00	
9167	CABINS & VILLAS - 1 Bedroom		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	Peak daily	10%	\$236.00	
9168	CABINS & VILLAS - 2 Bedroom Deluxe	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak daily	10%	\$285.00	
9177	BEACH HOUSE - Cotton Tree (up to 4 persons)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak daily	10%	\$350.00	
9187	EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - All Parks (other than listed)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$11.00	
9188	EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - Cabins (All) & Beach House	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$14.00	
9203	OTHER CHARGES - Extra Vehicles	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$6.00	
9204	OTHER CHARGES - Public Use of Amenities	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$5.00	
9205	OTHER CHARGES - Group Fee (20+)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$14.00	
9206	OTHER CHARGES - Late Check Out	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$18.00	
Week	y								
11127	Coolum Beach Top of Dune and New Mooloolaba Sites	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$518.00	
9126	TOURIST POWERED SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	Ċ	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly	10%	\$476.00	
9127	TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Slab (peak only)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly		\$518.00	
9128	TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Beach Site		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly		\$574.00	
9130	TOURIST POWERED SITES - Waterfront Sites - Cotton Tree	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly	10%	\$574.00	
9147	TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly		\$434.00	
9148	TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - Waterfront (Cotton Tree)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly	10%	\$511.00	
9169	CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Dicky Beach)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	Peak wekly	10%	\$1,190.00	
9170	CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Maroochydore Beach)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly		\$1,316.00	•••••
9171	CABINS & VILLAS - 1 Bedroom		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly	10%	\$1.652.00	
9172	CABINS & VILLAS - 2 Bedroom Deluxe	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly		\$1,995.00	,
9178	BEACH HOUSE - Cotton Tree (up to 4 persons)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	peak weekly	10%	\$2,436.00	
9189	EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - All Parks (other than listed)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$77.00	
9190	EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - Cabins (All) & Beach House	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$98.00	
9207	OTHER CHARGES - Extra Vehicles	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$42.00	
9208	OTHER CHARGES - Group Fee (20+)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$104.00	
Shou	der								
Daily		_	_				_	_	
11124	Coolum Beach Top of Dune and New Mooloolaba sites	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$63.00	
9111	TOURIST POWERED SITES - All Parks (other than listed) Shoulder Season	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$57.00	
9112	TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Slab (peak only) Shoulder Season	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$57.00	
9113	TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Beach Site Shoulder Season	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$63.00	
9115	TOURIST POWERED SITES - Waterfront Sites - Cotton Tree Shoulder Season	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$72.00	
9138	TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - All Parks (other than listed) Shoulder Season	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$51.00	
9139	TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - Waterfront (Cotton Tree) Shoulder Season	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$58.00	
9157	CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Dicky Beach)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$142.00	
9158	CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Maroochydore Beach)		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$166.00	
9159	CABINS & VILLAS - 1 Bedroom	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$203.00	
9160	CABINS & VILLAS - 2 Bedroom Deluxe	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$240.00	
9175	BEACH HOUSE - Cotton Tree (up to 4 persons)		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$303.00	
9183	EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - All Parks (other than listed)		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$11.00	
9184	EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - Cabins (All) & Beach House		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$14.00	
9197	OTHER CHARGES - Extra Vehicles		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$6.00	
9198	OTHER CHARGES - Public Use of Amenities	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$5.00	
9199	OTHER CHARGES - Group Fee (20+)	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$14.00	
9200	OTHER CHARGES - Late Check Out	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$18.00	
Week	v								
	Coolum Beach Top of dune and New Mooloolaba sites	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$410.00	
9116	TOURIST POWERED SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$375.00	
9117	TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach - Slab (peak only)	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$375.00	
	10011011 On Energy Douglas - Olds (pour only)	······			1.01.00		1070	Ψ010.00	

Page 16 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

OM Agenda Page 104 of 227 **Sunshine Coast Regional Council**

Fee Code Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
9118 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Dicky Beach – Beach Site	C 2	262(3)(c)	1	Hire Fee		10%	\$410.00	
9120 TOURIST POWERED SITES - Waterfront Sites - Cotton Tree	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$493.00	
9141 TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - All Parks (other than listed)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$315.00	
9142 TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES - Waterfront (Cotton Tree)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$375.00	
9161 CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Dicky Beach)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$840.00	
9162 CABINS & VILLAS - Studio Unit (Maroochydore Beach)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,030.00	
9163 CABINS & VILLAS - 1 Bedroom	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,240.00	
9164 CABINS & VILLAS - 2 Bedroom Deluxe	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,575.00	
9176 BEACH HOUSE - Cotton Tree (up to 4 persons)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,680.00	
9185 EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - All Parks (other than listed)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$77.00	
9186 EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE - Cabins (All) & Beach House	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$98.00	
9201 OTHER CHARGES - Extra Vehicles	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$42.00	
9202 OTHER CHARGES - Group Fee (20+)	C 2	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$104.00	

Sunshine Coast Stadium and Kawana Sports Precinct										
Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access										
Surishine Codst Stadium Fun Access										
8042 Stadium & Field - Events - Bump In & Bump out - Commercial - full day minimum	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,7,7.1 10%	\$0.00 POA						
8043 Stadium & Field - Events - Bump In & Bump out - Community - full day minimum	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,8,8.1 10%	\$1,512.00						
8032 Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access - Competition Sport - Full Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,8,8.1,15 10%	\$3.025.00						
8033 Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access - Competition Sport - Full Day - Regional Club	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,10,15 10%	\$1,825.00						
8034 Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access - Competition Sport - Full Day - Senior Club	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,11,11.1,1 10%	\$1,210.00						
			5							
8040 Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access - Event - Full Day - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,7,7.1,15 10%	\$0.00 POA						
8041 Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access - Event - Full Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,8,8.1,15 10%	\$3,025.00						
8035 Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access - Bump In/Out - Full Day - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,7,7.1,15 10%	\$0.00 POA						
8036 Sunshine Coast Stadium Full Access - Bump In/Out - Full Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,8,8.1,15 10%	\$1,510.00						
8037 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Competition Sport - Full Day - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,7,7.1,15 10%	\$0.00 POA						
8038 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Competition Sport - Full Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,8,8.1,15 10%	\$825.00						
8039 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Competition Sport - Full Day - Regional Club	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,10,15 10%	\$515.00						
11283 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Lighting - 500 LUX - Per Hour - All Users	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	20,20.1 10%	\$255.00						
11284 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Lighting - Broadcast Level 1400 LUX - Per Hour - All Users	C 262(3)(c)	Service Fee	20,20.1 10%	\$410.00						
8044 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Lighting 200 Lux- Per Hour - All Users	C 262(3)(c)	Service Fee	20, 20.1 10%	\$92.00						
11130 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Training - Per Hour - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	3,8,8.1 10%	\$162.00						
11131 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Training - Per Hour - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	7,7.1 10%	\$128.00						
11132 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Training - Per Hour - User Group Regional	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,9 10%	\$107.00						
11133 Sunshine Coast Stadium Field only - Training - Per Hour - User Group Senior	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,9,11,11.1 10%	\$86.00						
8046 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Full Day - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,7,7.1,15 10%	\$405.00						
8047 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Full Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,8,8.1,15 10%	\$174.50						
8048 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Full Day - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,9,11,11.1 10% ,12,15	\$123.00						
8051 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Half Day - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,4,9,12,11,1 10%	\$62.50						
	0.00.00.4		1.1,15							
8049 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Half Day - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,4,7,7.1,15 10%	\$203.50						
8050 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Half Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,4,8,8.1,15 10%	\$85.00						
8054 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Per Hour - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,9,12,11,11. 10%	\$22.00						
8052 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Per Hour - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	1,15 12,7,7.1,15 10%	\$77.00						
8053 All KSP Fields - Competition Sport - Per Hour - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,8,8.1,15 10%	\$33.00						
8058 All KSP Fields - Events - Full Day - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,7,7.1,15 10%	\$0.00 POA						
8059 All KSP Fields - Events - Full Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,3,8,8.1,15 10%	\$870.00 FOA						
8060 All KSP Fields - Events - Half Day - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,4,7,7.1,15 10%	\$0.00 POA						
11279 All KSP Fields - Events - Per Hour - Commercial	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,4,7,7.1,15 10%	\$0.00 POA						
11280 All KSP Fields - Events - Per Hour - User Group	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,4,7,7.1,15 10%	\$0.00 POA						
8061 All KSP Fields - Events - Half Day - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,4,8,8.1,15 10%	\$435.00						
11054 All KSP Fields - Events - Per Hour - Community	C 262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,8,8,1,15 10%	\$98.00						
1100T ANTON LIGHTS - LYCHUS - LIGHTS - LIGHTS - CONTINUALINY	O 202(0)(C)	i iile Fee	2,0,0.1,10 1070	ψ30.00						

Page 17 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 105 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
11046	All KSP Fields - Non Events - Per Hour - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,7,7.1,15	10%	\$52.00	
11047	· ····································		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,8,8.1,15	10%	\$26.00	
	All KSP Fields - Personal Training - Per Hour - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,7,7.1	10%	\$73.00	
8062	All KSP Fields - Personal Training - Per Hour - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,8,8.1	10%	\$51.00	
	All KSP Fields - Personal Training - Per Hour - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,9	10%	\$0.00	
8057	All KSP Fields - Training - Per Hour - Junior User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,12	10%	\$6.00	
8056	All KSP Fields - Training - Per Hour - Senior User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,11,11.1	10%	\$8.00	
8055	All KSP Fields - Training - Per Hour - Regional User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,10	10%	\$13.00	
	All KSP Fields - Bump In & Bump Out - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	
	All KSP Fields - Bump In & Bump Out - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$430.00	
8066	All KSP Fields - Waste Levy - Per Day - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee	2,15,15.1	10%	\$105.00	
	General Hire - Car Parking within precinct - per visit - Commercial Event		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	7,7.1	10%	\$10.00	
8128	General Hire - Car Parking within precinct - per visit - Community Event		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	8.8.1	10%	\$5.00	
11191	5 1		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	
10061	General Hire - Tablecloths - per tablecloth per day		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$9.00	
8139	General Hire - Tea & Coffee: 1 Service per person		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	AE	10%	\$4.00	
10062	,		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	15	10%	\$8.50	
9068	General Hire - Laptop - Per day		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$42.00	
11134			262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$128.00	
11274			262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$71.50	
8120	General Hire - Chairs - per chair per day		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$3.00	
8119	General Hire - Folding Table - per table per Day		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$8.50	
9069	General Hire - Projector/Screen-Per Day		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	22	10%	\$115.00	
8129	General Hire - Ancillary Service & Equipment		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	22	10%	\$0.00	
11285 9071	v .		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10% 10%	\$1,230.00 \$0.00	
	General Hire - Audio Set Up - Per Day		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	
8121 8122	General Hire - Fencing Hire - per metre per day depends on height, length & construction required General Hire - Portable Toilet Hire - Per Day		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$180.00	
11426	,		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$308.00	
11137	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3	10%	\$0.00	
11138			262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	J	10%	\$21.00	FUA
11045			262(3)(c)		Service Fee	2.6	10%	\$0.00	POA
8063	Fields 1,2,5 & 6 - Lighting - Per Hour - All Users		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,19	10%	\$23.50	
8064	Fields 1, 2, 3 & 3 - Eighting - Per Proti - All Osers		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,9,19	10%	\$17.50	
8134	Merchandising – % Commission on gross sales (includes GST)		262(3)(c)		Administration	2,3,13	10%	\$0.00	
11058			262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,15	10%	\$0.00	
11057	Vendor Site Fee - per 3x3m incl power - Fer Day - Community Vendor Site Fee - over 3x3m incl power - Per Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	2,8,8.1,15	10%	\$0.00	
11056			262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	8,8,8.1,15	10%	\$0.00	
8115	General Hire - 240L Recycle Bin - Per Bin Per Day - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee	3	10%	\$37.00	
8114	General Hire - 240L Waste Bin - Per Bin Per Day - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee	3	10%	\$42.50	
8117	General Hire - 240L Waste bill - Per bill Per bay - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$170.00	
8116	General Hire - 3m Waste Bin - Per Bin Per Day - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$253.00	
8126	General Hire - Field Sweeper - Per Clean - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee	2	10%	\$915.00	
8111	Gymnasium - Per Hour - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	7,7.1,15	10%	\$105.00	
8112	Gymnasium - Per Hour - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	8,8.1,15	10%	\$70.00	
8113	Gymnasium - Per Hour - User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	9	10%	\$38.00	
8093	Lake Kawana - Access to 3 phase power		262(3)(c)		Service Fee	16	10%	\$70.00	
8094	Lake Kawana - Distribution Board and leads		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	16	10%	\$282.00	
8084	Lake Kawana - Eastern Foreshore - Full Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,7,7.1,16,15		\$0.00	
8085	Lake Kawana - Eastern Foreshore - Full Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1,16,15		\$640.00	
8086	Lake Kawana - Eastern Foreshore - Full Day - User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,9,16,15	10%	\$320.00	
11055	, , ,		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,15	10%	\$315.00	
10010	`		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	16,15	10%	\$100.00	
8090	Lake Kawana - Foreshore BBQ Areas - Half Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,7,7.1,16,17 ,15	10%	\$722.00	

Page 18 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 106 of 227

Fee								2021/22 Fee Incl	
Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	GST	POA
8091	Lake Kawana - Foreshore BBQ Areas - Half Day - Community	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,16,17 ,15	10%	\$359.00	
8092	Lake Kawana - Foreshore BBQ Areas - Half Day - User Group	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,9,16,17,15		\$179.00	
8083	Lake Kawana - Pontoon Hire - Per Day - All Users		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	5,16,15	10%	\$0.00	POA
8081	Lake Kawana - Pontoon Set Up or Removal - All Users		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	5,8,8.1,16	10%	\$0.00	POA
8082 8078	Lake Kawana - Pontoon Mid Event Reposition- All Users Lake Kawana - Sport Training - Per Hour - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Service Fee Hire Fee	5,16	10% 10%	\$0.00 \$45.00	POA
8079	Lake Kawana - Sport Training - Per Hour - Community Lake Kawana - Sport Training - Per Hour - Community		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	7,7.1,16 7,8.1,16	10%	\$23.00	
8080	Lake Kawana - Sport Training - Per Hour - User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	9.16	10%	\$11.00	
8076	Lake Kawana (incl Eastern Foreshore, Excl lake) - Bump In/Out - Full Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,7,7.1,16	10%	\$610.00	
8077	Lake Kawana (incl Eastern Foreshore, Excl lake) - Bump In/Out - Full Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1,16	10%	\$305.00	
10072	Lake Kawana (incl Eastern Foreshore, Excl lake) - Bump In/Out - Full Day - User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	16	10%	\$0.00	POA
8070	Lake Kawana 1km Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,7,7.1,16,15	10%	\$0.00	POA
8071	Lake Kawana 1km Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Community	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1,16,15	10%	\$1,212.00	
8072	Lake Kawana 1km Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,9,16,15	10%	\$610.00	
10066	Lake Kawana 1km Course - Sport Event - Half Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,7,7.1,16,15	10%	\$0.00	POA
10067	Lake Kawana 1km course - Sport Event - Half Day - Community	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,16,15	10%	\$610.00	
10068	Lake Kawana 1km course - Sport Event - Half Day - User Group		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,9,16,15	10%	\$303.00	
8068	Lake Kawana 2km Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Community	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1,16,15	10%	\$2,355.00	
8069	Lake Kawana 2km Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,9,16,15	10%	\$1,174.00	
8067	Lake Kawana 2km Course - Event - Full Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	7,7.1,16,15	10%	\$0.00	POA
10063	Lake Kawana 2km Course - Sport Event - Half Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,7,7.1,16,15	10%	\$0.00	POA
10064	Lake Kawana 2km Course - Sport Event - Half Day - Community	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,16,15	10%	\$1,174.00	
10065	Lake Kawana 2km Course - Sport Event - Half Day - User Group	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,9,16,15	10%	\$586.00	
8073	Lake Kawana 500m Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,7,7.1,16,15	10%	\$0.00	POA
8074	Lake Kawana 500m Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Community	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1,16,15	10%	\$610.00	
8075	Lake Kawana 500m Course - Competition Sport - Full Day - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,16	10%	\$305.00	,
10069	Lake Kawana 500m course - Competition Sport - Half Day - Commercial	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,7,7.1,16,15	10%	\$0.00	POA
10071	Lake Kawana 500m course - Competition Sport - Half Day - User Group	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,9,16,15	10%	\$304.00	
10070	Lake Kawana 500m course - Sport - Competition - Half Day - Community	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,16,15	10%	\$153.00	
11044	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Annual - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	9,15,17	10%	\$435.00	
9073	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Full Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	7,7.1,17	10%	\$293.00	
9074	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Full Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	8,8.1,17	10%	\$146.00	
9075	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Full Day - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	17	10%	\$0.00	POA
11038	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Half Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,7,7.1,8,8.1, 15,17	10%	\$140.00	
11039	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Half Day - Community	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,15,17	10%	\$70.00	
	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Half Day - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,9,15,17	10%	\$0.00	POA
11041	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Hourly - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	7,7.1,15,17	10%	\$44.00	
	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Hourly - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	8,8.1,15,17	10%	\$22.00	
11043	Lake Entry Cove - General Use - Hourly - Schools, Regional, Junior & Senior User Groups		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	9,15,17	10%	\$0.00	POA
8108 8109	Stadium - Change Rooms - Per Hour - Commercial Stadium - Change Rooms - Per Hour - Community		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Hire Fee Hire Fee	7,7.1,15 8,8.1,15	10% 10%	\$63.00 \$32.00	
8095	Stadium - Criange Rooms - Per Hour - Community Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Full Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,7,7.1,15	10%	\$395.00	
8096	Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Full Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1,15	10%	\$195.00	
8097	Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Half Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,7,7.1,15	10%	\$195.00	
8098	Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Half Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,15	10%	\$100.00	
	Stadium - Foyer - Full Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,7,7.1,15	10%	\$545.00	
						, ,,			

Page 19 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

OM Agenda Page 107 of 227 **Sunshine Coast Regional Council**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	DOA
		Class		Legislative Authority					POA
11053	Stadium - Foyer - Full Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1,15	10%	\$275.00	
11050	Stadium - Foyer - Half Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,7,7.1,15	10%	\$270.00	
11051	Stadium - Foyer - Half Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,8,8.1,15	10%	\$135.00	
	Lake Kawana - Finish Tower - Full Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$100.00	
11277	Lake Kawana - Finish Tower - Half Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$90.00	
	Lake Kawana - Finish Tower - Half Day - Community		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$60.00	
11275	Lake Kawana - Finish Tower - Full Day - Commercial		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$150.00	
8110	Stadium - Toilet Hire - Full Day - All Users		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,14	10%	\$460.00	
11139	Stadium - Toilet Hire - Half Day - All Users		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,14	10%	\$285.00	
11270	KSP - Northern Block Toilet Hire - Full Day - All Users	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,14	10%	\$360.00	
11271	KSP - Eastern Block Toilet Hire - Full Day - All Users	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,14	10%	\$360.00	
11272	KSP - Eastern Block Toilet Hire - Half Day - All Users	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,14	10%	\$225.00	
11273	KSP - Northern Block Toilet Hire - Half Day - All Users	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	4,14	10%	\$225.00	
11103	Stadium & Field - Full Venue Hire - (including profit share arrangements) - Full Day - Commercial	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	3,8,8.1	10%	\$0.00	POA
11136	Storage (Outside) - General Use - Annual - All Users	С	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,065.00	
9072	Storage Shed - General Use - Annual - All Users	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$1,685.00	
8065	Western Precinct - Club House Hire - Per Day - All Users	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee	15	10%	\$0.00	POA
8150	Bond - Boat - Lake Kawana	С	262(3)(c)		Bond	21	N/A	\$500.00	
8151	Bond - Lake Kawana - Major Event	C	262(3)(c)		Bond	20	N/A	\$0.00	POA
8148	Bond - Lost Key Charge (Charge Card - Lights)	C	262(3)(c)		Bond		N/A	\$150.00	
8149	Bond - Lost Padlock Charge	С	262(3)(c)		Bond		N/A	\$125.00	
8153	Bond - Main Precinct - Major Event	C	262(3)(c)		Bond		N/A	\$0.00	POA
8152	Bond - Stadium - Major Event	C	262(3)(c)		Bond		N/A	\$0.00	POA
8130	Booking Fee - Box Office Services - Full Day - Commercial	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8133	Booking Fee - Complimentary tickets - per ticket	C	262(3)(c)		Administration		10%	\$0.00	POA
8131	Booking Fee - Event Build one off fee	C	262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8136	Booking Fee - Online booking fee - per transaction		262(3)(c)		Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8135	Booking Fee - Phone booking fee - per transaction (outside charge to customer)		262(3)(c)		Administration		10%	\$0.00	POA
8132	Booking Fee - Ticket Booking Fee per ticket sold		262(3)(c)		Administration Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
8118	Staff - Cleaner - Per Hour - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee	14	10%	\$63.00	
11049	Food and Beverage Coordinator - per hour plus penalty rates - Weekday		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$65.00	
11429	Food and Beverage Coordinator - per hour plus penalty rates - Weekend		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$85.00	
11430	Food and Beverage Coordinator - per hour plus penalty rates - Public Holiday		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$100.00	
11048	Staff - Food and Beverage Service Staff - Per Hour - Weekday - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$50.00	
11427	Staff - Food and Beverage Service Staff - Per Hour - Weekend - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$55.00	
11428	Staff - Food and Beverage Service Staff - Per Hour - Public Holiday - All Users		262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$70.00	
			-1-71-7						

Regulation

Animals						
	_	_				_
7541 Reciprocal Registration - dog or cat currently registered with any other local government with application made to transfer registration to Sunshine Coast Council within 14 days of taking residence	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
6424 Puppy - up to 6 months of age	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
4098 Guide, Hearing or Assistance dogs	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
9014 Desexed cat or dog with microchip (PPID) – adopted from SCARS, 4Paws or RSPCA (Initial registration only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008 s 46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b), LL 2 2011 s.4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
6393 Desexed dog with microchip (PPID) – owned by a pensioner	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
6392 Desexed dog with microchip (PPID)	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee	0%	\$15.00

Page 20 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

OM Agenda Page 108 of 227 **Sunshine Coast Regional Council**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
4094	Desexed dog - owned by a pensioner	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) &	Registration Fee		0%	\$23.00	
4093	Desexed dog	CR	97 (2)(a)	57(2)(b) AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) &	Registration Fee		0%	\$32.00	
6773	Non desexed dog - owned by a member of Dogs Queensland or similar state or national organisation	CR	97 (2)(a)	57(2)(b) AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee		0%	\$77.00	,
7540	Non desexed dog - owned by a member of Dogs Queensland or similar state or national organisation with Breeder Identification Number (BIN)	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008 s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee		0%	\$77.00	
4096	Non desexed dog - owned by a pensioner	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee		0%	\$123.00	
4095	Non desexed dog	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.46(b)(i) & 57(2)(b)	Registration Fee		0%	\$145.00	
6905	Regulated dog - declared dangerous dog - registration fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.72 & Sch 1	Registration Fee		0%	\$505.00	
8402	Regulated dog - declared menacing dog - registration fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.72 & Sch 1	Registration Fee		0%	\$505.00	
8403	Regulated dog - declared restricted dog - registration fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.72 & Sch 1	Registration Fee		0%	\$505.00	
11011	Regulated dog - declared menacing dog – desexed registration fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.52(2)	Registration Fee		0%	\$386.00	
11000	Regulated Dog - Initial registration of a restricted / menacing / dangerous dog following declaration of a registered dog - Prorata fees apply	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.72 & Sch 1	Registration Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
11121	Replacement regulated dog collar for a dangerous / menacing / restricted dog	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$43.00	
8401	Kitten - under 6 months of age	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Registration Fee		0%	\$0.00	
9013	Lifetime registration for desexed and microchipped cat	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s.4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$85.00	
6395	Desexed cat with a microchip (PPID) - owned by a pensioner	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s. 4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$0.00	
6394	Desexed cat with a microchip (PPID)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL2 2011 s. 4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$15.00	
6397	Desexed cat - owned by a pensioner	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s. 4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$23.00	
6396	Desexed cat	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s. 4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$32.00	
6774	Non desexed cat - owned by a member of Qld Feline Association or similar state or national organisation	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL2 2011 s. 4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$77.00	
6399	Non desexed cat - owned by a pensioner	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s. 4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$123.00	
6398	Non desexed cat	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s. 4D(b)(i)	Registration Fee		0%	\$145.00	
4112	Veterinary care - Livestock/Poultry/Dogs/Cats - Actual Cost - Price on Application	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL2 2011 s. 34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
4106	Owned dog surrendered	CR	262(3)(c)	LL 2 2011 s.26 (1)(f)	Service Fee		0%	\$90.00	
9016	Owned dog surrendered – dog assessed as community safety risk	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s. 26 (1)(f)	Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	
8404	Owned dag surrendered — dag assessed as community safety risk	CR	262(3)(c)	LL 2 2011 s.26 (1)(f)	Service Fee		0%	\$90.00	
8411		CR			Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	
	Impound fee - First impound for a registered dog (does not include regulated or restricted dogs) - Truck release		97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)					
11118		CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s.26 (1)(f)	Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	
4116	Impound fee - First impound for a registered dog (does not include regulated or restricted dogs) - Release from Pound	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s. 34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	
11425	Impound fee - Impound for a regulated or restricted dog - Release from Pound	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)			0%	\$235.00	
11119		CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s.26 (1)(f)	Service Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
7689	Impound fee - Impound for an unregistered dog or second or subsequent impounds for registered dog - Release from Pound	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$160.00	
8412	Impound fee - First impound for a registered cat - Truck release	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	
8410	Impound fee - First impound for a registered cat - Release from Pound	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	
8413	Impound fee - Impound for an unregistered cat or second or subsequent impounds for registered cat - Release from Pound	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL 2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$160.00	
4107	Impound fee - Livestock - per hour or part thereof for each Response Services Officer or contractor responding to the impound	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL2 2011 s. 34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$130.00	
4110	Daily boarding and handling - dog - per overnight stay per animal	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL2 2011 s. 34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$46.00	***************************************
8405	Daily boarding and handling - cat - per overnight stay per animal	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$46.00	
4109	Daily boarding and handling - Livestock - per overnight stay per animal	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL2 2011 s. 34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$30.00	
7543	Daily boarding and handling - poultry or birds - 1 - 6 poultry or birds - per overnight stay	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$40.00	
7544	Daily boarding and handling - 7 or more poultry or birds - per overnight stay	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL2 2011 s.34 (2)(b)	Impound Fee		0%	\$145.00	
4113	Keeping more than the prescribed number of dogs (application fee) - to keep 3 or more dogs over the age of 3 months on a	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL 1 2011 s. 8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$215.00	
8407	property Keeping more than the prescribed number of restricted dogs (application fee) - to keep 1 or more restricted dogs over the age of 3	CR	97 (2)(d)	AMA 2008, s.83(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$215.00	
8406	months on a property Keeping more than the prescribed number of cats (application fee) - to keep 3 or more cats over the age of 3 months on a property	y CR	97 (2)(d)	LL1 2011 s.8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$215.00	
8408	Keeping more than the prescribed number of poultry (application fee) - to keep more than 6 head of poultry in an urban area on a	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL1 2011 s.8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$215.00	
8409	property smaller than 800 square metres in size Keeping more than the prescribed number of rooster, guinea fowl or peacock (application fee) - to keep a rooster, guinea fowl or	CR	97 (2)(d)	LL1 2011 s.8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$215.00	
	peacock on a property that is less than 8001 square metres in size								

Page 21 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 109 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
9017	Keeping more than the prescribed number of dogs (renewal fee) - to keep 3 or more dogs over the age of 3 months on a property	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 2011 s.8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$0.00	
9018	Keeping more than the prescribed number of restricted dogs (renewal fee) - to keep 1 or more restricted dogs over the age of 3 months on a property	CR	97 (2)(a)	AMA 2008, s.83(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$52.00	
9019	Keeping more than the prescribed number of cats (renewal fee) - to keep 3 or more cats over the age of 3 months on a property	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 2011 s. 8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$0.00	
9020	Keeping more than the prescribed number of poultry (renewal fee) - to keep more than 6 head of poultry in an urban area on a property smaller than 800 square metres in size	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 2011 s. 8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$0.00	
9021	Keeping more than the prescribed number of rooster, guinea fowl or peacock (renewal fee) - to keep a rooster, guinea fowl or peacock on a property that is less than 8001 square metres in size	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 2011 s. 8(2)(c)	Application Fees		0%	\$0.00	
10041	Microchip a cat or dog	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009 s.262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$60.00	
10042	Microchip a registered cat or dog at an event to promote responsible pet ownership (animals can be registered on the day of the	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009 s.262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	
11120	event) Hire of a cat cage for a 14 day period	C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$0.00	

Com	munity Leasing							
6666	Annual lease, licence, permit to occupy or management agreement fee - non profit organisation - with liquor and/or gaming licence C	R	97 (2)(a)	L	icence Fee	10%	\$0.00	POA
6422	Annual lease, licence, permit to occupy or management agreement fee - non profit organisation - one (1) unit C	R	97 (2)(a)		icence Fee	10%	\$265.00	
11443	Annual lease, licence, permit to occupy or management agreement fee - non profit organisation - one (1) unit (Post Transition to C New Agreement)	R	97 (2)(a)	Local Law No. 1 L (Administration) 2011, section	icence Fee	10%	\$904.00	
	The Wing Controlly			8 & section 42				

alt	hy Places							
)1	Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Application for licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s8 & s42	Licence Fee	04	6 \$126	3.00
2	Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Application to proceed in establishing a Caravan Park/Camping Ground/Relocatable Home Park (assessment and approval of plans and proposed use) - Each proposal/plan	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s8 & s42	Licence Fee	04	6 \$31 3	.00
3	Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Approval to operate fee (compliance check licensing of owner/operator and approval and licence of premises) - Each site up to and including 40 sites	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s8 & s42	Licence Fee	0,	6 \$14	1.70
4	Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Approval to operate fee (compliance check licensing of owner/operator and approval and licence of premises) - Each site exceeding 40 sites	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s8 & s42	Licence Fee	0,	6 \$4	1.70
5	Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Renewal of licence fee - Each application - Premises exceeding 40 sites = the renewal of licence fee for 40 sites + the site rental fee for each site exceeding 40 sites)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s14 & s42	Licence Fee	0,	6 \$4	1.90
 3	Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Renewal of licence fee - Each application - Premises up to and including 40 sites	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s14 & s42	Licence Fee	0,	6 \$531	.00
,	,	CR	97 (2)(a)		Licence Fee	0.	6 \$126	.00
	Temporary Accommodation - Application for licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s8 & s42	Licence Fee	0,	6 \$501	.00
,	Temporary Accommodation - Transfer of licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s15 & s42	Licence Fee	0.	6 \$126	.00
)	Temporary Accommodation - Renewal of licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration), s14 & s42	Licence Fee	0,	6 \$382	2.00
7	Food Business - Plan assessment and fit out inspections fee (for proposed new food premises or for structural changes to existing food premises)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 0° 1.4, 32	6 \$643	.00
	Food Business - Amendment of existing licence without alterations to the premises fee (No cost for first amended licence issued by mail)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 0° 1.4	6 \$75	5.00
)	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Multiple food preparation areas	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 0 ^o 1.3, 1.4, 10, 28, 30, 32	6 \$1,101	.00

Fees and Charges Register Page 22 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 110 of 227

Fee								2021/22 Fee Incl	
Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	GST	POA
6622	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Child care centre	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0 , 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 15, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$552.00	
6623	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Takeaway food bar	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0 , 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 18, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$552.00	
6624	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Bakery	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0 , 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 19, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$552.00	
6625	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Eating Establishment	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0 , 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4,17, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$552.00	
6626	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Off site caterer	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0 , 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 16, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$552.00	
6627	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Food vehicle, Food van, Food caravan or Food boat	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 23, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$552.00	
6628	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Retail food shop	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 20, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$362.00	
6629	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Bed and Breakfast	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 22, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$362.00	
6630	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Retail food vehicle/Vending machine	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 21, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$219.00	
6631	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Manufacturer	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 11, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$362.00	
6632	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Annual temporary food premises	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 25, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$362.00	
6633	Food Business - Issue or renewal of licence fee - Potable water carrier	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 24, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$146.00	
7697	Food Business - Licence fee - Assessment of application and plans and issuing of licence - Event temporary food premises - 1 off event - a maximum of 4 days	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 29, 32	0%	\$125.00	
4162	Food Business - Restoration fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee		0%	\$126.00	
4164	Food Business - Replacement Licence Certificate - second request issued by mail (No cost for first request issued by mail)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Licence Fee		0%	\$84.00	
4735 6635	Food Safety Program - Application for accreditation Food Safety Program - Compliance audit - per hour	CR C	97 (2)(a) 262(3)(c)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85 LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Licence Fee Service Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3,	0% 10%	\$585.00 \$194.00	
6636	Food Safety Program - Assessment or amendment to Accredited Food Safety Program	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006 s31, s102, s112 & s115	Application Fees	1.4 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4		\$194.00	
6637	Food Safety Program - Non-conformance audit for food premises with an Accredited Food Safety Program - per hour	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s160	Inspection Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4	0%	\$168.00	
6638	Food Safety Program - Assessment - per hour	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006 s31 & s102	Application Fees	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4	0%	\$194.00	
3907	Food Business - Licensed business inspection fee - For inspection of licensed premises to ensure compliance with legislative requirements (other than routine inspections) or for each inspection after a notice has been issued	CR	97 (2)(a)	Food Act 2006, s31 & s85	Service Fee		0%	\$253.00	
6662	Personal Appearance Services - Application for licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	PH(ICPAS)2003, s9, s30 & s58	Licence Fee	0, 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 28, 30, 32	0%	\$463.00	
4141	Personal Appearance Services - Plan assessment and onsite inspections	CR	97 (2)(a)	PH(ICPAS)2003, s9, 30 & s58	Licence Fee	32	0%	\$463.00	
4142	Personal Appearance Services - Renewal of licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	PH(ICPAS)2003, s9, s44 & s58	Licence Fee	0, 30	0%	\$463.00	
4143	Personal Appearance Services - Transfer of licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	PH(ICPAS)2003, s9, s49 & s58	Licence Fee		0%	\$126.00	
4144	Personal Appearance Services - Amendment of licence fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	PH(ICPAS)2003, s9, s47 & s58	Licence Fee		0%	\$371.00	

Page 23 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

OM Agenda Page 111 of 227 **Sunshine Coast Regional Council**

F								2021/22	
Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	Fee Incl GST	POA
3903	Personal Appearance Services - Inspection of personal appearance services premises to ensure compliance with legislative requirements - Each initial inspection	CR	97 (2)(a)	PH(ICPAS)2003, s9 & s105	Service Fee		0%	\$301.00	
6663	Invasive Biosecurity Matter - Property inspection fee- private property search for restricted and prohibited invasive biosecurity matter under the Biosecurity Act 2014 - per property	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Inspection Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4	10%	\$531.00	***************************************
3844	Invasive Biosecurity Matter - Clearing of property by contractor where recipient fails to comply with biosecurity order (per property) Administration Fee (Plus contractor's cost)	- CR	97 (2)(a)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c), BQ Act 2014 s380	t Service Fee		0%	\$317.00	
9216	Invasive Biosecurity Matter - Clearing of property by contractor where recipient fails to comply with biosecurity order (per property) Contractor Fee (plus Administration fee)	- C	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c), BQ Act 2014 s380	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
6875	Invasive Biosecurity Matter - Clearing of property by contractor on request by recipient following receipt of biosecurity order to invasive biosecurity matter (per property) - Administration Fee (Plus contractor's cost)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c), BQ Act 2014 s380	Service Fee		10%	\$157.00	
4166	Provision of training to external groups, organisations etc - Each hour (Minimum 2 hours)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$194.00	
6664	Full Health Search - single licence - 'Property Business Licence Search Fee (includes records search, inspection and written report for Food Businesses, Environmental Authorities, Personal appearance services or Accommodation Parks)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Inspection Fee		10%	\$531.00	
7536	Full Health Search fee-multiple licences for one business and location-(records ,inspection, written report of licensed Food Businesses, Environmental Authorities, Personal Appearance Services & Accommodation Parks)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Inspection Fee		10%	\$722.00	
7537	Records Only Health Search - Business Licence Search Fee - per property (includes records search and report Food Businesses, Environmental Authorities, Personal Appearance Services or Accommodation Parks)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$159.00	
7538	Business Licence Search Fee - fast track fee - per property (5 business day turnaround when paid in addition to Full Health or Records Only - Business Licence Search Fees)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$128.00	
7708	Environmental Authority - Amendment - application fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch10	Registration Fee		0%	\$346.60	
6647	Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Surface coating: anodising, electroplating, enamelling or galvanising, using 1 to 100 tonnes of surface coating materials in a year	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch2 & 10	Registration Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4		\$468.00	
6639	Environmental Authority - Annual Fee - Asphalt manufacturing - manufacturing more than 1000 tonnes of asphalt in a year	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch2 & 10	Registration Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4		\$761.00	
6641	Environmental Authority - Annual Fee - Boat maintenance or repair	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch2 & 10	Registration Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 31		\$468.00	
6650	Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Manufacturing, in year, a total of 50 tonnes or more of plastic products, other than foam, composite plastics or rigid fibre-reinforced plastics	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch2 & 10	Registration Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4	0%	\$468.00	
6658	Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Metal forming - Hot forming a total of 10 000 tonne or more of metal in a year	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch2 & 10	Registration Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4	0%	\$220.00	
6657	Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Plastic product manufacture - 5 tonne or more of foam, composite plastics or rigid fibre- reinforced plastics in a year	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch2 & 10	Registration Fee	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4	0%	\$220.00	
7709	Environmental Authority - Application to change environmental authority (other than a minor change) - application fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch10	Application Fees		0%	\$346.60	
6661	Environmental Authority - Transfer fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch10	Application Fees	1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4	0%	\$138.40	
3829	Environmental authority - Late Fee - Late payment of an annual fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117, sch10	Application Fees		0%	\$138.40	
3842	Transitional Environmental Program - Prepare a draft program (Costs include administration costs, officer costs and external consultancy where required)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
3833	Transitional Environmental Program - Application for the amendment of a condition of an Annual Return monitoring assessment fee (costs include admin/officer, analysis and external consultancy where required)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Env Prot Reg 2008, s117 &s140	Application Fees		0%	\$0.00	POA
3837	Transitional Environmental Program - Annual Return monitoring assessment fee (costs include admin/officer, analysis and external consultancy where required)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
3839	Transitional Environmental Program - Assessment of Environmental Management System (EMS) or draft Transitional Environmental Program (Costs include administration costs, officer costs and external consultancy where required)	С	262(3)(c)	LGA 2009, s262(3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11267	Building work noise/building site delivery noise outside normal hours - Application for a permit to carry out prescribed activity	CR	97 (2)(a)	Local Law No. 1 (Administration) 2011, section 8 & section 42	Permit Fee		0%	\$346.00	***************************************
11268	Operation of an amplified music venue within a special entertainment precinct - application for a permit to carry out prescribed activity - 5 year permit	CR	97 (2)(a)	Local Law No. 1 (Administration) 2011, section 8 & section 42	Permit Fee		0%	\$346.00	

Parking		
Birtinya		
1074 P. 1: 6 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	400/	04.50
per hour)	10%	\$1.50
11099 Parking fee for a place or traffic area for a specified time as designated by Council - Birtinya Metered Parking Bays 1-69 and 115- C 262(3)(c) TORUM Act 1995 s101(2)(b) Parking Fee 127 (Fee per hour)	10%	\$3.00

Page 24 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

OM Agenda Page 112 of 227 **Sunshine Coast Regional Council**

Fee Code Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
Caloundra								
Parking fee for a place or traffic area for a specified time as designated by Council - Caloundra (Fee per hour) Application and Renewal Fee - Prepaid Parking Permit (Metered Bay only) Replacement Label - Parking Permit (second or subsequent replacement)		262(3)(c) 97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a)	TORUM Act 1995 s101(2)(b) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Parking Fee Application Fees Application Fees		10% 0% 0%	\$1.50 \$83.00 \$51.00	
Maroochydore								
Parking Fee - Maroochydore City Centre at-grade Car Park (Fee per hour, capped at \$6 per day) (Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm)	С	262(3)(c)		Parking Fee		10%	\$2.00	
Mooloolaba								
Parking Fee for ParknGo Mooloolaba Central (Multi-Storey facility) (Fee per hour, capped at \$12.50) Parking Fee for ParknGo Mooloolaba Central (Multi-Storey facility) Early Bird (weekdays in before 8:30am leave between 2:30pm		262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Parking Fee Parking Fee		10% 10%	\$2.50 \$6.00	
and 6pm) 11377 Parking Fee for ParknGo Mooloolaba Central (Multi-Storey facility) Night-time (enter from 5pm & exit before midnight) 11378 Parking Fee for ParknGo Mooloolaba Central (Multi-Storey facility) Overnight Parking (enter after 5pm, exit by 9am the next day)	С	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Parking Fee Parking Fee		10% 10%	\$5.00 \$10.00	
Parking Fee for ParknGo Mooloolaba Central (Multi-Storey facility) Monthly (unreserved) (capped at 150) Parking Fee for ParknGo Mooloolaba Central (Temporary at-grade car park) (Fee per hour, capped at \$12.50)	C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Parking Fee Parking Fee		10% 10%	\$100.00 \$2.50	
Sunshine Coast								
Application and Renewal Fee - Commercial Vehicle Identification Label 11265 Application and Renewal Fee - Health and Community Services Parking Permit 11286 Application and Renewal Fee - Health and Community Services Parking Permit (Vehicle registered to a Not for profit) 11286 Application and Renewal Fee - Prepaid Parking Permit (War Vets only)	CR CR	97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees Application Fees Application Fees Application Fees	11	0% 0% 0% 0%	\$64.00 \$64.00 \$0.00	
Application and Renewal Fee - Prepaid Parking Permit (non-metered bay only) Application and Renewal Fee - Residential Parking Permit (residents of the Birtinya Regulated Parking Area, Nambour Hospital 3F area or Lady Musgrave Drive, Mountain Creek)	CR	97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees Application Fees		0% 0%	\$64.00 \$39.00	
8011 Application and Renewal Fee - Works Zone Parking Permit	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees		0%	\$64.00	
Parks & Gardens Not affected by local law change								
Vehicle Access Open Space - Application for a permit - Construction access Type 1-3		97 (2)(a)		Permit Fee		0%	\$181.00	
Vehicle Access Open Space - Bond - Construction Access Type 1 Vehicle Access Open Space - Bond - Construction Access Type 2 Vehicle Access Open Space - Bond - Construction Access Type 3 Vehicle Access Open Space - Bond - Construction Access Type 4	CR CR	97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a) 97 (2)(a)		Bond Bond Bond Bond		0% 0% 0% 0%	\$276.00 \$2,876.00 \$5,754.00 \$0.00	PO
Response Services								
. 11416 Release of seized Goods and Appurtenances - each unit/item - Minimum Fee (or Actual Cost, whichever is greater) - collected by	CP	97 (2)(a)	LL1 2011 s. 28(4)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	PO
Contractor Release of seized Goods and Appurtenances - each unit/item - Minimum Fee (or Actual Cost, whichever is greater) - collected by officer		97 (2)(a)	LL1 2011 s. 28(4)	Impound Fee		0%	\$160.00	

Page 25 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 113 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
3627	Release of Impounded Vehicles / Boats and Trailers - each unit - Minimum Fee (or Actual Cost, whichever is greater)	CR	97 (2)(a)	TORUM Act 1995, S. 100	Impound Fee		0%	\$551.00	
9039	Storage of Impounded Vehicles / Boats and Trailers – each unit per week or part thereof	CR	97 (2)(a)	TORUM 1995, s.100	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	POA
3677	Administration fee - Overgrown and unsightly allotments	С	262(3)(c)	LL 1 s.26 (2) & LGA 2009 s142	Service Fee		10%	\$179.00	
3679	Clearing of overgrown and unsightly allotments - Clearing of allotment by contractor where owner fails to comply with notice - Each	ı C	262(3)(c)	LL 1 s.26 (2) & LGA 2009	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
	allotment - Contractor's cost			s142					
3681	Administration - CITEC Registration Search - to acquire vehicle owner details	С	262(3)(c)	SPER Act 1999 s.14(2)(a)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
3682	Administration - SPER referral	С	262(3)(c)	SPER Act 1999 s. 33(1)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA
11157	Administration – Court fees	C	262(3)(c)	Justices Act 1886 s54(2)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	POA

Right to Information				
430 Application under Right to Information Act 2009	CR Not Applicab RTI Act s.24	Application Fees	1 0	\$0.00 POA
425 Copying and access charges for application under Right to Information Act 2009	CR Not Applicab RTI Act s.57	Application Fees	1 0	\$0.00 POA
426 Time based processing charges for application under Right to Information Act 2009	CR Not Applicab RTI Act s.56	Application Fees	1 0	\$0.00 POA
10007 Annual Report - Copy of document	C 262(3)(c)	Administration	0	\$20.00

Roads	
4819 Application fee - Works on a road or verge - Installing a gate or grid	CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Permit Fee 12, 11 0% \$90.00
4820 Application fee - Temporary works or interfering with a road or verge permit - Residential	CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Permit Fee 12, 11 0% \$200.00
4822 Application fee - Temporary works or interfering with a road or verge permit - Commercial	CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Permit Fee 12, 11 0% \$549.00

CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$65.00
C 262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Service Fee	12, 11	10%	\$60.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$65.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$33.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees		0%	\$65.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	11	0%	\$33.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$0.00
	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$176.00
	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 7, 11	0%	\$0.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	11	0%	\$53.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	7, 11	0%	\$0.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$277.00
	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$886.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Administration) 2011,	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$277.00
CR 97 (2)(a)		Application Fees	12 11	0%	\$0.00
					\$222.00
		Application Fees		0%	\$0.00
CR 97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	00/	\$222.00
	C 262(3)(c) CR 97 (2)(a) CR 97 (2)(a)	CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	C 262(3)(c) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Service Fee CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees CR	C 262(3)(c) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Service Fee 12, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 7, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 CR	C 262(3)(c) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Service Fee 12, 11 10% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees 12, 7, 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42 Application Fees 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 0% CR 97 (2)(a) LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42 Application Fees 12, 11 0%

Page 26 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 114 of 227

Fee								2021/22 Fee Incl	
Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	GST	POA
11255	Renewal fee - Movable Advertising Device on public/private land	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), S14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	11	0%	\$108.00	
4813	Application fee - Annual Beach Access Permit	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 8, 11	0%	\$65.00	
8022	Renewal fee - Annual Beach Access Permit	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	8, 11	0%	\$65.00	
11092	Application fee - Memorial and Plaque (public land)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$320.00	
	Application fee - Memorial and Plaque (public land - Not for profit organisation)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$0.00	
11101	Installation fee - Memorial and/or Plaque (public land)	С	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Service Fee	11	10%	\$0.00	POA
11094	Installation fee - Custom memorial items (public land)	С	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Service Fee	11	10%	\$0.00	POA
11253	Application fee - Road Verge Activities	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1(Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$277.00	
11254	Assessment fee - High Impact Road Verge Activities	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1(Admin), s8(2)(c)	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$888.00	
11256	Renewal fee - Road Verge Activities	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1(Admin),s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	11	0%	\$108.00	
4245	Permit Monitoring per Council Officer - Charge per hour or part thereof (Minimum charge of 4 hours)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Service Fee	11	10%	\$160.00	
4473	Bond for approval issued under Local Law No. 1 (Administration) 2011	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Bond	11	0%	\$0.00	POA
6411	Application Fee - Low Use / Low Impact (Not for profit organisation only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$0.00	
7695	Application Fee - Low Use / Low Impact (Commercial Fitness and Itinerant Food Vendors)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$175.00	
	Amendment fee - Low Use / Low Impact Permit	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	0, 11	0%	\$129.00	
7696	Application Fee - Low Use / Low Impact (other activities only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$486.00	
		С	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Rental Fee	1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11	10%	\$30.00	
11156	Annual Fee - Low-use / Low-impact Commercial Use of Community Land (per square metre) (Not for profit organisations only)	С	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Rental Fee	1, 2, 6, 11	10%	\$0.00	
7762	Renewal Fee - Low Use / Low Impact (Not for profit organisations only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	11	0%	\$0.00	
8018	Renewal Fee - Low Use / Low Impact (Commercial Fitness, Itinerant Food Vendors, Other Activities)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	11	0%	\$120.00	
11367	Application Fee - Footpath Trading (Outdoor Dining & Goods on Footpath) (Where existing plates are in place)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$129.00	
3689	Application Fee - Footpath Trading (Outdoor Dining & Goods on Footpath)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$478.00	
9040	Annual Fee - Outdoor Dining (first 12 square metres or less of council-controlled land used)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Rental Fee	1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11	10%	\$108.00	
9041	Annual Fee - Outdoor Dining (per additional square metre above 12 square metres of council-controlledland used)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Rental Fee	1, 2, 4, 5, 6,	10%	\$108.00	,
9044	Renewal Fee - Footpath Trading (Outdoor Dining & Goods on Footpath)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s14(1)(b) & s42	Application Fees	7, 11 11	0%	\$137.00	
9042	Annual Fee - Goods on Footpath (first six (6) square metres or less of council-controlled land used)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Rental Fee	1, 2, 4, 5, 6,	10%	\$108.00	
9043	Annual Fee - Goods on Footpath (per additional square metre above six (6) square metres of council-controlled land used)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Rental Fee	7, 11 1, 2, 4, 5, 6,	10%	\$108.00	
						7, 11			
7699	Application Fee - Temporary Event on public or private land	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$277.00	
8024	Application Fee - Temporary Event on public or private land (Not for profit organisation only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$0.00	
9048	Assessment Fee - High Impact Temporary Event on public or private land	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$886.00	
8026	Application Fee - Regulated Activity (Not for profit organisation only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$0.00	
7706	Application Fee - Regulated Activity	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$277.00	
9049	Assessment Fee - High Impact Regulated Activity	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$886.00	
8029	Application Fee - Commercial Filming (Not for profit organisations only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 10, 11	0%	\$0.00	
7593	Application Fee - Commercial Filming (Promoting tourism, local business, local industry or major event)	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 10, 11	0%	\$0.00	
7702	Application Fee - Commercial Filming	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 10, 11	0%	\$277.00	
9050	Assessment Fee - High Impact Commercial Filming	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 10, 11	0%	\$115.00	
	Electricity - Usage Fee (Minor power use only, e.g. small amplification)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1(Admin), S8(2)(c) & s42	Service Fee	11	10%	\$27.00	
685	Electricity - Access Fee (not applicable for commemorative events)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Service Fee	11	10%	\$18.00	
	Electricity Usage Charge (Major Event or ongoing regular use)	C	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Service Fee	11	10%	\$0.00	POA
7710 7711	Application Fee - High-use / High-impact Commercial Use of Community Land	CR	97 (2)(a)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) &s42	Application Fees	12, 11	0%	\$637.00	
	Annual Fee - High-use / High-impact Commercial Use of Community Land Permit Fee (per square metre)	С	262(3)(c)	LL1 (Admin), s8(2)(c) & s42	Permit Fee	1,2,3,4,5,7,	10%	\$97.00	

Use of Public Space and Council Land - Strategic Property Caloundra

Fees and Charges Register Page 27 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 115 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
896	Non-Refundable Deposit (lodged with Council external solicitors) to cover legal fees and outlays for a lease to construct or assign a pontoon/deck within the Parrearra Lake Reserve, Pelican Waters Northern Lake, Twin Waters Lake and Lake Kawana Birtinya	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$1,429.00	
695	Non-Refundable Deposit to cover Council's costs and outlays for processing 'commercial' requests to use/access land owned or controlled by Council	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$1,916.00	
700	Non-Refundable Deposit to cover Council's costs and outlays for tenure dealings impacting Council freehold land. This also covers the costs associated with seeking Council's approval under section 236 of the Local Government Act 2012	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$1,916.00	

Waterways - Caloundra Parrearra Navigational Lock				
884 Parrearra Lock Access - Card Issue/ Annual Renewal Fee (pro-rata rates apply)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	1 10%	\$166.00
11386 Parrearra Lock Access - Fob Issue Fee (one off cost/ optional only no pro-rata rates to apply)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees		\$130.00
Parrearra Lock Access - Charge for replacement card (includes lost cards and faulty cards more than two years old)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10%	\$67.00
11385 Parrearra Lock Access - Charge for replacement fob (includes lost fob and faulty fob more than two years old)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10%	\$130.00
Parrearra Lock Access - Callout assistance from Council contractor (not applied when callout is due to a faulty card or other unavoidable reason)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Service Fee	10%	\$216.00

Pelican North Navigational Lock			
11389 Pelican North Lock Access - Card Issue Fee (one off cost)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10% \$67.00
11391 Pelican North Lock Access - Card and fob issue Fee (one off cost)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10% \$166.00
11387 Pelican North Lock Access - Charge for replacement card (includes lost cards and faulty cards more than two years old)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10% \$67.00
11392 Pelican North Lock Access - Charge for replacement fob (inlcudes lost fob and faulty fob more than two years old).	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10% \$130.00
11390 Pelican North Lock Access - Callout assistance from Council contractor (not applied when callout is due to a faulty card or othe	er CR 97 (2)(a)	Service Fee	10% \$216.00
unavoidable reason)			

Pelican South Navigational Lock					
11394 Pelican South Lock Access - Card Issue Fee (one off cost)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10%	\$67.00
11396 Pelican South Lock Access - Card and fob issue Fee (one off cost)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10%	\$166.00
11393 Pelican South Lock Access - Charge for replacement card (includes lost cards and faulty cards more than two years old)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10%	\$67.00
11397 Pelican South Lock Access - Charge for replacement fob (includes lost fob and faulty fob more than two years old).	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fees	10%	\$130.00
11395 Pelican South Lock Access - Callout assistance from Council contractor (not applied when callout is due to a faulty card or other	CR	97 (2)(a)	Service Fee	10%	\$216.00
unavoidable reason)					

Service

Asset Information - Spatial					
6670 As constructed infrastructure map	С	262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$35.40

Caloundra Music Festival						
11155 Caloundra Music Festival Sales (Tickets, Goods, Beverages, Retail)	С	262(3)(c)	Attendance Fee	10%	\$0.00	POA

Page 28 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 116 of 227

11204 Legal costs in the assessment / review / finalisation of a request to amend an existing Infrastructure Agreement (including variation, novation, or similar)

Fee Code	Fee Description	Clas	s LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
	er Business								
Duct .	Access Agreement								
11197	Duct or subduct access to another party from point A to point B for an agreed period	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	2	10%	\$0.00	PC
1198	Duct or subduct access from another party from point A to point B for an agreed period	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	2	10%	\$0.00	PC
1199	Duct or subduct swap of agreed distance/value identifying point A to point B segments for an agreed period	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	2	10%	\$0.00	P(
acili	ies Access Agreement								
1193	Access to an international transmission room in the CLS of the designated area, power supply and rights agreed on rate PA for a	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	P
194	specific period with process Access to a rack for carrier interconnects in the CLS the City PoP at an agreed rate per month over specific period	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	P
192	Access to a rack for Internet Exchange Peering and Content Delivery Network purposes in the CLS City PoP at an agreed rate per	r C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	P
105	month over specific period Access to a rack for Data Centre and Software as a Service purposes in the CLS City PoP at an agreed rate per month over	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	P
195	specific period	C	202(3)(C)		Service Fee	'	1076	\$0.00	-
196	Access to Council Smart City facilities for Carrier or Internet of Things at an agreed rate for specific period	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	P
201 202	IRU from another party over nominated numbers of cores of fibre point A to point B for an agreed period IRU Swap with another party over nominated number of cores of fibre point A to point B for an agreed period	С	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Service Fee Service Fee	3	10% 10%	\$0.00 \$0.00	F
.ega	I Services								
_		_							
247	Preparation of lease or Management Agreement - commercial operator	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$1,662.04	
48	Preparation of lease - non profit organisations and leases for pontoon/deck	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$778.08	
49	Production of any document to the Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy at the request of another party - outlays	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$273.93	
50	Preparation of licence or Amendment of Lease or Agreement	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$534.03	
51	Consent or Surrender of Lease Charge	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee	1	10%	\$397.70	
52	Solicitor	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$330.46	
53	Clerk	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$85.84	
54	Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Lawyers	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$247.28	
55	Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$182.30	
56	warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Technical Staff Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above		262/2//c\		Service Fee		10%	\$120.49	
00	warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Administration	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		1070	φ1ZU.49	
57	Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above	С	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$120.49	
58	warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Surveyor Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above	C	262(3)(c)		Service Fee		10%	\$85.84	
	warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Clerk	J			OCIVICO FOC		10/0		
203	Legal costs in the assessment / review / finalisation of an Infrastructure Agreement (other than as set out in section 11.1 for an	С	262(3)(c)		Administration Fee		10%	\$0.00	P
204	adopted infrastructure charge) Legal costs in the assessment / review / finalisation of a request to amend an existing Infrastructure Agreement (including	Ċ	262(3)(c)		Administration Fee		10%	\$0.00	P(

Fees and Charges Register Page 29 of 36

C 262(3)(c)

Administration Fee

\$0.00

OM Agenda Page 117 of 227 **Sunshine Coast Regional Council**

								2021/22		
Fee								Fee Incl		
Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	GST	POA	

Library Services						
	_				_	
7766 Book Club Annual Membership Fee (per club)	С	97 (2)(a)	Service Fee	10%	\$100.00	
4668 Discarded Library Items	C	262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$0.00	POA
11287 Inter-Library Loan - Standard electronic delivery	CR	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$18.50	
11295 Inter-library Loans - Express electronic delivery	CR	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$55.50	
11296 Inter-library Loans - Express item delivery	CR	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$70.50	••••••
11288 Inter-library Loans - Rush electronic delivery	CR	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$37.00	
11294 Inter-library Loans - Rush item delivery	CR	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$52.00	
4692 Inter-library Loans - Standard item delivery	C	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$28.50	
11399 Inter-Library Loan - National Library of Australia photocopy/printing item	CR	97 (2)(a)	Merchandise	0%	\$0.00	POA
7590 Local Studies - Provision of digital image - commercial use	С	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$42.00	
7591 Local Studies - Provision of digital image - private use	С	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$20.00	
4683 Lost / Damaged Item - damaged item	C	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$0.00	POA
6693 Meeting Room Hire Charges (Commercial use) - per day	C	262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$105.00	***************************************
6692 Meeting Room Hire Charges (Commercial use) - per half day	C	262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$52.00	
6691 Meeting Room Hire Charges (Commercial use) - per hour	С	262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$21.00	
4686 Photocopying/printing in Library - per A3 black & white copy	C	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$0.50	
11401 Podcast Studio Hire Charges [Commercial use] - per 1 hour [minumum 2 hour hire]	C	262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0%	\$77.00	NO
6761 Photocopying/printing in Library - per A3 colour copy	С	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$2.00	
11400 Podcast Studio Hire Charges [Non commercial] - per 1 hour [minimum 2 hour hire]	CR	97 (2)(a)	Hire Fee	1 0%	\$27.50	No
4694 Photocopying/printing in Library - per A4 black & white copy	С	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$0.20	
11402 Beerwah Meeting Place Meeting Rooms [Commercial use]	С	262(3)(c)	Hire Fee	0%	\$0.00	POA
4678 Photocopying/printing in Library - per A4 colour copy	С	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$1.00	
7592 Retail Products	C	262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$0.00	POA
7549 Sale of Artwork	C	262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$0.00	POA
7550 Sale of Merchandise	С	262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$0.00	POA
7547 Sale of On-Line Merchandise	C	262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$0.00	POA
7548 Sale of Publications	С	262(3)(c)	Merchandise	10%	\$0.00	POA

Parks & Gardens				
44004 Tree planting and one of the control of the c	OD 07/0\/-\	Downit For	4	NUA #200.00
11384 Tree planting replacement Charge for trees removed under permit.	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	1	N/A \$300.00
11383 Landscape maintenance Charge for Higher Service Level of the Sippy Downs Civic Park	CR 97 (2)(a)	Service Fee	2	10% \$16,500.00

Property Information				
			_	
6697 Rate & valuation search	CR 97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	0	\$71.00
4743 Change of Ownership	CR 97 (2)(b)	Administration Fee	0	\$76.50
4756 Owner's name (counter/phone)	CR 97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	0	\$16.50
4759 Previous years rates enquiries (statement of account or rates notice copies)	CR 97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	1 0	\$34.00

Property Information - Spatial

Fees and Charges Register Page 30 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 118 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
6671	Standard land map, multi-layer in PDF format	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$66.00	
6672	Non-standard land map (min charge \$70.00) in PDF format	C	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$0.00	POA
6673	Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A4	C	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$32.00	
6674	Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A3	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$43.00	
6675	Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A2	C	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$67.00	
6676	Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A1	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$90.00	
6677	Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A0	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$127.00	
6678	Aerial photography, per tile, km² current imagery in ECW format	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$27.00	
6679	Aerial photography, per tile, km² historic imagery in ECW format	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$8.00	
6680	Laser/Remote Survey or derived data Digital per Tile (km²) in LAS, XYZ, Grid format POA on bulk/multiple products	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$27.00	
9067	Laser/Remote survey historic digital data per tile(km sq.) Text file format : POA on bulk products	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$9.00	
6681	Spatial data layers, whole of region, in Esri format	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$0.00	POA
6682	Spatial data layers, project extent, in Esri format	С	262(3)(c)		Merchandise		10%	\$0.00	POA

Quarries					
ggregates					
1323 Basalt Sealing Aggregate 7mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	P
324 Basalt Sealing Aggregate 10mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	 P
325 Basalt Sealing Aggregate 16mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	<u>.</u> P
326 Basalt Sealing Aggregate 20mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	 F
327 Basalt Precoat Aggregate 7mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	 F
328 Basalt Precoat Aggregate 10mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	 F
1329 Basalt Precoat Aggregate 16mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	 F
1330 Basalt Precoat Aggregate 1011111	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	 F
1331 Basalt Precoat Aggregate 14mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	 F
331 Dasait Flecoat Aggregate 1411111	C 202(3)(c)	Torne	U /0	\$0.00	
y - Products					
332 Rhyolite Rubble 50-75mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
333 Rhyolite Rubble 100-200mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
334 Rhyolite Rubble 30-40mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
335 Basalt Rubble 30-40mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
336 Basalt Rubble 50mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	•••••
337 Basalt Rubble 100-200mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	•••••
339 Rhyolite Scalps	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
239 Basalt Scalps	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
341 Asphalt Profilings	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	•••••
60 Asphalt Sweepings	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
rusher Dust 356 Basalt Crusher Dust - 3% cement	C 262/2Va)	Tonno	00/	00.00	ı
	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00 \$0.00	
	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne			
	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
355 Basalt Crusher Dust - 2% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
338 Rhyolite Crusher Dust	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
340 Basalt Crusher Dust	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
42 Non - Descript Crusher Dust	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
Products					
293 Non - Descript -75mm Fill	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	
301 Rhyolite General Fill (Overburden)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	

Page 31 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 119 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class LGA	Legislative Authority Fee Type	Note Ref GS	2021/22 Fee Incl T GST	POA
11302	Rhyolite -75mm Fill	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
11303	Rhyolite -100mm Fill	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
11304	Basalt General Fill (Overburden)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
11305	Basalt -75mm Fill	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
1306	Basalt -100mm Fill	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
Rock C	Construction Products					
1309	Rhyolite Armour Rock (600+)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
1310	Basalt Armour Rock (300)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
1311	Basalt Armour Rock (400-600)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
1307	Rhyolite Armour Rock (300)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Rhyolite Armour Rock (400-600)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Basalt Armour Rock (600+)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
Screen	ings					
	Non - Descript Drainage Aggregate 7mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Non - Descript Drainage Aggregate 10mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Rhyolite Drainage Aggregate 7mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Rhyolite Drainage Aggregate 10mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Rhyolite Drainage Aggregate 20mm	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
\if	ed Gravel (cement treated base)					
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 2% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 2% cement Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 3% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 3% cement Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 4% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 4% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 4% cement		Tonne	0%		
	Rhyolite Unbound Pavement Type 2.1 - 5% certient			0%		
		C 262(3)(c)	Tonne			
	Rhyolite Unbound Pavement Type 2.5 (CBR 15)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		POA
	Basalt Unbound Pavement Type 2.3 (CBR 15)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Basalt Unbound Pavement Type 2.1/2.2	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 5% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 2% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 3% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 4% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.3 - 5% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 2% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 3% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 4% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		POA
	Rhyolite Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 5% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
1351	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 2% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
1352	Basalt Bound Pavement Type 2.1 - 3% cement	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
Sundry	•					
	Medium Sand	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
	Pugmill Establishment Fee (Qty<100t)	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%		
Jnspe	cified Gravel					
	Non - Descript Road Base	C 262(3)(c)	Tonne	0%	\$0.00	POA
1292						

Storm Water

Fees and Charges Register Page 32 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 120 of 227

Fee Code Fee Description	Class LGA	Legislative Authority Fee Type	Note Ref GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
11233 Engineering assessment of infrastructure or alteration near or over stormwater/easement	CR 262(3)(c)	Permit Fee	0	\$0.00	POA

Stre	etlights							
		_			_			
11128	Street Lighting - Glare Complaint - Supply and fit internal Baffle shield	С	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	POA
1244	Street Lighting - Glare Complaints - Work carried out by Energex - Supply and fit aero screen unit to replace semi cut off (SCO)	C	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	POA
1243	luminaire Street Lighting - Glare Complaints - Work carried out by Energex - Supply and fit unique external shield	C	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	POA
1241	Street Lighting - Glare Complaints - Work carried out by Energex - Supply and fit adhesive shield	C	262(3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$0.00	POA

Transport & Infrastructure			
7174 Flood Information Search	CR 97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	0 \$110.00
7175 Primary Flood Data Provision	CR 97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	0 \$410.00
11237 Advanced Flood Data Provision	CR 97 (2)(c)	Service Fee	0 \$1,040.00
7176 Drainage Deficiency Area Survey	CR 97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	0 \$548.00
8451 Flood Model Extraction	CR 97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	0 \$2,765.00

Waste Management						
A - Disposal Charges						
Concrete/Bricks/Asphalt						
799 Concrete and brick - clean for recycling (pro rata per tonne / m3) – not mixed with other waste types	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	2, 5, 7	10%	\$22.00
9002 Concrete and brick - clean for recycling (ute/trailer) – not mixed with other waste types	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	2,5,7	10%	\$10.00
7765 Asphalt - clean suitable for recycling (pro rata per tonne / m3) – not mixed with other waste types	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	2,5,7	10%	\$22.00
Construction And Demolition						
7328 Construction and Demolition Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9, 10	10%	\$16.00
7329 Construction and Demolition Waste Medium - up to approximately 1m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approximately 1m3.)	(. C	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9, 10	10%	\$55.50
2m x 1m x 0.5m or 7' x 4') or a full similar size utility tray						
7330 Construction and Demolition Waste Large - any volume larger than 1m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9, 10	10%	\$89.00
7332 Construction and Demolition Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	C	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4.7. 10	10%	\$148.00
7331 Construction and Demolition Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	C	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4,5, 10	10%	\$220.50
Solid action and Political Properties (properties) and to the Control of the Cont		202(0)(0)	Trace management			
Dead Animals						
4842 Dead Animals Small - Generally less than 25 kgs	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$5.00
4843 Dead Animals Medium - Generally weighing between 26-100 kgs	C	262(3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$15.00
4844 Dead Animals Large - Generally weighing over 101 kgs (includes site preparation)	C	262(3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$85.00
General Waste - Commercial						
7112 Commercial and Industrial Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$16.00
7113 Commercial and Industrial Waste Medium - up to approximately 1m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx.	С	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$55.50
2m x 1m x 0.5m or 7' x 4') or a full similar size utility tray						
7114 Commercial and Industrial Waste Large - any volume larger than 1m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans ar	d C	262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$89.00
full utes with trailers. 7116 Commercial and Industrial Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above		262(3)(c)	Waste Management	4.7	10%	\$148.00
7 TO Commercial and industrial waste (profata per ma) - any venicre / waste load not described above		202(3)(0)	vvaste ivianagement	4,1	1070	ψ 140.00

Fees and Charges Register Page 33 of 36

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 121 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
7115	Commercial and Industrial Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	4,5	10%	\$220.50	
Gener	al Waste - Domestic								
803	Domestic Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$11.00	
793	Domestic Waste Medium - up to approximately 1m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx. 2m x 1m x 0.5m or 7' x 4') or a full similar size utility tray	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$32.00	
824	Domestic Waste Large - any volume larger than 1m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$51.00	
794	Domestic Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	4,7	10%	\$85.00	
795	Domestic Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	4,5	10%	\$127.00	
Green	Waste/Vegetation (excludes processed timber)								
776	Green Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	3, 9	10%	\$6.00	
790	Green Waste Medium - up to approximately 1m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx. 2m x 1m x 0.5m or 7' x 4') or a full similar size utility tray	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	3, 9	10%	\$17.50	
779	Green Waste Large - any volume larger than 1m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	3, 9	10%	\$24.00	
743	Green Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	3, 7	10%	\$35.50	
757	Green Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	3, 5	10%	\$57.00	
_ower	Hazard Regulated Waste								
781	Application to dispose of Asbestos	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1	10%	\$50.00	
791	timber	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1	10%	\$180.00	
11241	Asbestos Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 9, 21	0%	\$11.00	
1242	or a full similar size utility tray		262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 9, 21	0%	\$32.00	
11243	Asbestos Large - any volume larger than 1m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 9, 21	0%	\$51.00	
11244	Asbestos (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 7, 21	0%	\$85.00	
11245	Asbestos (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 5, 21	0%	\$127.00	
11246	Contaminated Soil (pro rata per tonne / m3)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 5, 7	0%	\$220.50	
11247	Regulated Waste - Category 1 (pro rata per tonne / m3)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 5, 7, 20	0%	\$308.50	
11248	Regulated Waste - Category 2 (pro rata per tonne / m3)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	1, 5, 7, 20	0%	\$253.50	
Other									
307	Account investigation / enquiry (receipt/ invoice copy)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$30.00	
806	Vehicle registration search (CITEC search)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$25.50	
808	Account Charge (minimum)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$16.00	
	Charges								
9003	Timber Clean Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	9,12	10%	\$5.00	
9004	x 4') or a full similar size utility tray	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	9,12	10%	\$15.00	
9005	Timber Clean Large - any volume larger than 1m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	9,12	10%	\$20.00	
9006	Timber Clean (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	7,12	10%	\$30.00	
9007	Timber Clean (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	5,12	10%	\$50.00	
8000	Plasterboard Clean Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	9,13	10%	\$5.00	
9009	Plasterboard Clean Medium - up to approximately 1m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx. 2m x 1m x 0.5m or 7' x 4') or a full similar size utility tray		262(3)(c)		Waste Management	9,13	10%	\$15.00	
9010	Plasterboard Clean Large - any volume larger than 1m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.		262(3)(c)		Waste Management	9,13	10%	\$20.00	
9011	, , , ,	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	7,13	10%	\$30.00	
9012 767	Plasterboard Clean (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above Kerbside recyclables - steel and aluminium cans, plastic milk/soft drink bottles, glass bottles and jars, paper and cardboard	С	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Waste Management Waste Management	5,13	10% 10%	\$50.00 \$0.00	
789	Domestic Oil (maximum 20 litres)	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$0.00	

Page 34 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 122 of 227

1351 Recycle Bulk Bin 2 cubic metre - charge per extra service

1352 Recycle Bulk Bin 3 cubic metre - charge per extra service

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
6458	Commercial Oil (per 100 litres or part thereof)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$20.00	
765	Domestic - pesticides, chemicals and non architectural paint (maximum 20 litres	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$0.00	
11382	Fire Extinguisher all types (water, foam, powder, carbon dioxide and or wet chemical) - per extinguisher	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		0%	\$8.00	
11104	Architectural and decorative paint (water or solvent based) up to 100 litres per visit	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	18	10%	\$0.00	
10001	Mattress	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$20.00	
6471	LPG cylinders, Butane gas bottles (used for portable cooking) and auto tanks	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$0.00	
7119	Fluorescent Tubes (FT) & Compact Fluorescent Lights (CFL) domestic	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$1.00	
10003	Fluorescent Tubes (FT) & Compact Fluorescent Lights (CFL) commercial (10 or more per load per day) - per bulb	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$2.00	
6461	Lightweight General Waste (per tonne, m3 or part thereof) - contaminated polystyrene, pontoons, jettys, insulation batts or similar lightweight material	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	8	10%	\$550.00	
4599	Recyclables Sales and Disposal - Delegated authority to Manager to price as required	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	15	10%	\$0.00	
798	Management Fee - charged for management / reloading any waste incorrectly declared at the weighbridge or deposited in incorrect area e.g. asbestos	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$250.00	
Scrap	Metals								
750	Scrap Metal - cars, whitegoods, decommissioned refrigeration appliances etc.	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$0.00	
784	Refrigeration Appliances - not decommissioned and/or without certificate verifying refrigerant recovered by a Restricted Refrigerant Recovery Licensee	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$0.00	
Tyres									
761	Tyre Car / Motorcycle	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$6.00	
763	Tyre Small Truck / 4WD	Ċ	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$8.00	
766	Tyre Truck / Bobcat	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$15.00	
11012	Tyre other (pro rata per tonne) - any tyre larger than a truck / bobcat tyre		262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$1,000.00	
1336	Vaste Bin 140 litre - charge per extra service	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
6474	Waste Bin on property 140 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
1337	Waste Bin 240 litre - charge per extra service	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
6475	Waste Bin on property 240 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
1341	Waste Low Noise Bin 660 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$27.00	
1342	Waste Low Noise Bin 1100 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$45.00	
1343	Waste Bulk Bin 1 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$36.00	
1344	Waste Bulk Bin 1.5 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$56.50	
1345	Waste Bulk Bin 2 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$73.00	
1346	Waste Bulk Bin 3 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$102.50	
8353	Waste Bulk Bin 4.5 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$134.50	
1349	Waste Compactor Bin 17 cubic metres - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$963.00	
10004	Waste Compactor Bin 19 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$1,079.00	
10005	Waste Compactor Bin 23 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$1,184.00	
6476	Garden Waste Bin 240 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
6477	Garden Waste Bin on property 240 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
8362	Garden Waste Low Noise Bin 660 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$27.00	
8363	Garden Waste Low Noise Bin 1100 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$45.00	
1339	Recycle Bin 240 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
6478	Recycle Bin on property 240 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
8354	Recycle Bin 360 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
8355	Recycling Bin on property 360 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$17.50	
7718	Recycle Low Noise Bin 660 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$27.00	
826	Recycle Low Noise Bin 1100 litre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$45.00	
1350	Recycle Bulk Bin 1 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$35.50	
6480	Recycle Bulk Bin 1.5 cubic metre - charge per extra service	C	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$55.50	
1351	, , ,		262/3//c/		Wasto Management		NI/A	\$71.50	

Fees and Charges Register

262(3)(c)

262(3)(c)

N/A

N/A

Waste Management

Waste Management

\$71.50

\$100.00

Sunshine Coast Regional Council
OM Agenda Page 123 of 227

Fee Code	Fee Description	Class	LGA	Legislative Authority	Fee Type	Note Ref	GST	2021/22 Fee Incl GST	POA
8356	Recycle Bulk Bin 4.5 cubic metre - charge per extra service	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$133.00	
11003	Recycle Compactor Bin 23 cubic metre - charge per extra service	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$309.00	
8357	Cardboard Bulk Bin 1 cubic metre - charge per extra service		262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$11.00	
8358	Cardboard Bulk Bin 1.5 cubic metre - charge per extra service	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$16.50	••••••
10006	Cardboard Bulk Bin 2 cubic metre - charge per extra service		262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$22.00	
8359	Cardboard Bulk Bin 3 cubic metre - charge per extra service		262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$33.00	
8360	Cardboard Bulk Bin 4.5 cubic metre - charge per extra service	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$50.00	
Other									
8366	Account investigation / enquiry (receipt/ invoice copy)		262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$30.00	
9001	Bin Delivery Fee - following impoundment or unauthorised return		262(3)(c)		Waste Management	14	10%	\$65.00	
11002	Bin Replacement Fee - for the replacement of a repeatedly stolen, misused or damaged bin		262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$87.00	
11001	Bin Delivery & Removal Fee - Following temporary collection service	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$27.00	
	Waste Charges Waste Collection (Casual) Holding Tank - charge per extra service - inclusive of service & disposal < 5000 litres Holding Tank - extra litres pumped (>5000 litres) per litre Holding Tank - charge per after hours service - inclusive of service & disposal < 5000 litres	C	262(3)(c) 262(3)(c) 262(3)(c)		Waste Management Waste Management Waste Management	6,11	0 0 0	\$161.00 \$0.01 \$405.00	
Other									
8367	Account investigation / enquiry (receipt/ invoice copy)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		10%	\$30.00	
	aroochydore Priority Development Area (PDA)								
	Cardboard Low Noise Bin 1100 litre - charge per service (at Councils discretion and subject to availability)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$30.00	
11360	Crushed Glass Bin (maximum 60 litres) - charge per service (at Councils discretion and subject to availability)		262(3)(c)		Waste Management		N/A	\$30.00	
Prescr	ibed Service Charge (PSC)								
11005	Waste Prescribed Service Charge Residential 1 Bedroom	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	16.0,16.1,16. 2	N/A	\$163.10	
11006	Waste Prescribed Service Charge Residential 2 or more Bedrooms	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	16.0,16.1,16. 2	N/A	\$181.10	
11007	Waste Prescribed Service Charge Non-Residential Type 1 - per 100m2 gross floor area (pro-rata)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	16.0,16.1,16. 2.17.0	N/A	\$507.30	
11008	Waste Prescribed Service Charge Non-Residential Type 2 - per 100m2 gross floor area (pro-rata)	С	262(3)(c)		Waste Management	16.0,16.1,16. 2,17.0	N/A	\$108.70	

Page 36 of 36 Fees and Charges Register

Sunshine Coast Regional Council OM Agenda Page 124 of 227